

# Guide to the Disability Reference Collection

NMAH.AC.1319 Roberta Kovitz 2015-2016

Archives Center, National Museum of American History P.O. Box 37012
Suite 1100, MRC 601
Washington, D.C. 20013-7012
archivescenter@si.edu
https://americanhistory.si.edu/archives

# **Table of Contents**

| Collection Overview   | 1    |
|---|------|
| Administrative Information  | 1    |
| Arrangement   | 3    |
| Historical Note   | 2    |
| Scope and Contents  | 3    |
| Names and Subjects  | 4    |
| Container Listing   | 5    |
| Series 1: Blindness, 1945-2001                                    | 5    |
| Series 2: Hearing, 1855 - 2009                                    | 9    |
| Series 3: Polio, 1925-2008  | . 13 |
| Series 4: Universal Design, 1962-2006                             | 18   |
| Series 5: Subject Files, 1863 - 2008                              | . 26 |
| Series 6: Americans With Disabilities Act, 1968 - 1968            | . 32 |
| Series 7: Brody, Lee/TTY, 1941 - 2001                             | . 39 |
| Series 8: Mace, Ronald L., 1950-1990                              | 42   |
| Series 9: Hindson, Edna R., 1946 - 1954, 1991, 2003               | 43   |
| Series 10: Lindahl, Lisa, 1988 - 2002, undated                    | 44   |
| Series 11: Wheelchairs, 1853 - 2007                               | . 48 |
| Series 12: Arizonans for Safe and Equal Access to Transportation, |      |
| 1987-1992   |      |
| Series 13: Printed Material, 1959-2015                            |      |
| Series 14: Trade Literature, 1971-2013                            |      |
| Series 15: Newspaper Clippings, 1973 - 2000                       |      |
| Series 16: Ephemera, 1866 - 2011, undated                         | . 68 |
| Series 17: Audio Visual Materials, 1979 - 2005                    | . 69 |

#### **Collection Overview**

Repository: Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Title: Disability Reference Collection

**Date:** 1853-2015

Identifier: NMAH.AC.1319

**Source:** Davis, Audrey B.

Ott, Katherine (Donor)

**Extent:** 40 Cubic feet (89 boxes, 2 map-folders)

Language: Collection text is in English. Some materials in French, Turkish, and

Spanish.

Summary: This collection consists of archival materials compiled by National

Museum of American History Curator Katherine Ott, on numerous

subjects relating to disability and the rights of the disabled.

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Acquisition Information**

The core of the collection was assembled by curators Audrey Davis (1967-1996) and Katherine Ott (2002-) in support of their collecting and exhibition work in the Division of Medicine and Science at the National Museum of American History. The collection also contains material acquired by Janice Majewski, the first director of the Smithsonian's Accessibility Program. Additional materials have been added since the collection was transferred to the Archives Center.

#### Provenance

The collection was transferred from the Division of Medicine and Science to the Archives Center in June 2015.

#### Related Materials

#### **Materials in the Archives Center**

Kevin M. Tuohy Papers (NMAH.AC.0317)

Milton S. Wirtz, D.D.S., Artificial Eye Collection (NMAH.AC.0501)

Van Phillips Video Oral History and Papers (NMAH.AC.0859)

Safko International, Inc. Records (NMAH.AC.0911)

Hariett Green Kopp Papers (NMAH.AC.1130)

Division of Science, Medicine and Society HIV/AIDS Reference Collection (NMAH.AC.1134)

Elaine Ostroff Universal Design Papers (NMAH.AC.1356)

#### Related Materials

#### **Materials at Other Organizations**

**Rochester Institute for Technology Collections** 

Lee Brody TTY Collection, circa 1969-1989

Collection of TTY (text telephone) equipment, business records, posters, and awards relating to telecommunications pioneer Lee Brody. TTY phones allow the deaf, hard of hearing, or speechimpaired to use the telephone to communicate.

#### **Gallaudet University Library Deaf Collections and Archives**

The Harry G. Lang Collection on Early TTY History, 1947-1999

Collection of correspondence, news clippings, technical data, and other materials documenting the invention and first 15 years of the phone teletypewriter for the deaf.

#### **North Carolina State University Libraries**

Ronald L. Mace Papers, 1974-1998

Collection of correspondence, project reports, architectural drawings, videos, and publications.

#### **Processing Information**

Processed by Roberta Kovitz, volunteer, 2014-2016.

#### Restrictions

Collection is open for research.

#### Conditions Governing Use

Collection items available for reproduction, but the Archives Center makes no guarantees concerning copyright restrictions. Other intellectual property rights may apply. Archives Center cost-recovery and use fees may apply when requesting reproductions.

#### Accruals

Approximately .15 cubic feet of materials documenting Prentke Romich Company were donated by Gary Greeneisen in 2021.

Approximately .50 cubic feet of materials documenting epilepsy were donated by Lisa Lindahl, 2022.

#### **Historical Note**

The Disability Reference Collection represents a range of research materials [primarily] acquired by curators Audrey Davis (1967-1996) and Katherine Ott (2002-) in support of their collecting and exhibition work in the Divison of Medicine and Science at the National Museum of American History (NMAH). The collection also contains material acquired by Janice Majewski (1978-2001), the first director of the Smithsonian's Accessibility Program. Additional materials have been added since the collection was transferred to the Archives Center.

Audrey Davis (1934-2006) was a NMAH curator from 1967 to 1996. Her interest and expertise in rehabilitation medicine, including prosthetics and orthotics, led to important three-dimensional collections in the Division of Medicine and Science. Davis did a series of showcases on such topics as hearing aids, artificial noses, and a large exhibition in 1973 entitled *Triumph over Disability: the Development of Rehabilitation Medicine in the U.S.A.*, for the 50th anniversary of the American Congress of Rehabilitation Medicine. The exhibition was dedicated to Mary Elizabeth Switzer, an influential figure in the field. Katherine Ott joined the Division in 2001 as a permanent curator and broadened research to include pan-disability issues. Ott led exhibitions on the history of maxillofacial surgery (*About Faces*, 1998), *The Disability Rights Movement* (2000-2002), polio (*Whatever Happened to Polio?*, 2005-2006), *HIV and Aids Thirty Years Ago* (2011-2012); general disability history (*EveryBody: An Artifact History of Disability in America*, 2013), and the Americans with Disabilities Act (*ADA25*, 2015). Ott received a grant in 2000 from NMAH's Lemelson

Center for the Study of Invention and Innovation to study the history of Universal Design; this included the collection of supporting materials.

Janice Majewski was the first director of the Smithsonian's Accessibility Program. Her tenure lasted from 1978 to 2001. She gathered background on museums and accessibility, followed current events, consulted on museum projects around the United States, and received a constant flow of product literature from vendors hoping for a Smithsonian contract. Most of the assistive technology brochures, policy papers, and gray literature on accessibility came from her office.

### **Scope and Contents**

The Disability Reference Collection represents a range of research materials acquired by curators Audrey Davis (1967-1996) and Katherine Ott (2002-) and Janice Majewski (1978-2001), the first director of the Smithsonian's Accessibility Program in support of their collecting and exhibition work in the Division of Medicine and Science at the National Museum of American History.

Material includes scholarly and popular articles, advertisements, product literature, clippings, schematics, photographs, audio, video, and ephemera. Some materials were sent to Davis and Ott by members of the general public who heard about their work; others were purchased by Ott at flea markets and on e-Bay.

Combined with associated Archives Center collections and objects housed in the curatorial divisions at NMAH, this collection constitutes one of the largest and most significant sources on American disability history. It is especially strong in accessibility policy documents from the early days of the Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and its implementation, and product trade literature of the 1980s and 1990s. The collection also has a rich selection of newsletters and magazines published for various disability sectors, such as the *Toomey J Gazette* on polio and *Mainstream*.

Each series represents a subject or type of material. Researchers should look across all series when examining a topic or type of material. For example, trade literature items for the disabled person are found not only in the dedicated series, but also in series specific to a particular disability (i.e. Blindness: Aids and Appliances). Another example is material on polio. Researchers should look in the dedicated series, but also in Series 9: Edna Hindson's Scrapbooks and Series 8: Ron Mace.

### **Arrangement**

The collection is arranged into seventeen series.

Series 1: Blindness, 1945-2001

Series 2: Hearing, 1855-2009

Series 3: Polio, 1925-2008

Series 4: Universal Design, 1962-2006

Series 5: Subject Files, 1863-2008

Series 6: Americans with Disabilities Act: 1968-2015, undated

Series 7: Brody, Lee/TTY, 1941-2001

Series 8: Mace, Ron, 1950-1990

Series 9: Hindson, Edna R., 1946-1954, 1991, 2003

Series 10: Lindahl, Lisa, 1988-2002, undated

Series 11: Wheelchairs, 1853-2007

Series 12: Arizonans for Safe and Equal Access to Transportation, 1987-1992

Series 13: Printed Material, 1959-2013

Series 14: Trade Literature, 1971-2013

Series 15: Newspaper Clippings, 1973-2000

Series 16: Ephemera, 1866-2011, undated

Series 17: Audio Visual Materials, 1979-2005

### Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

#### Subjects:

Blindness

Deafness

Disabilities

Down syndrome

**Epilepsy** 

Greeting cards

Hearing impaired

Medicine -- 1970-2000

Newspapers -- 20th century

People with disabilities

Poliomyelitis

Telecommunication

barrier-free design

wheelchairs

#### Types of Materials:

**DVDs** 

Newspaper clippings

Photographs -- 20th century

Valentines

Videocassettes

#### Names:

Brody, Irwin Lee, 1926-1997

Davis, Audrey B.

Hindson, Edna R.

Mace, Ronald L.

Ott, Katherine

United States (Title of work: Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.)

## **Container Listing**

#### Series 1: Blindness, 1945-2001

# Scope and Contents:

Consists primarily of articles, promotional material, catalogs, flyers from associations, and trade literature. Topics include assistive devices, Braille, descriptive video services, technology, museum accommodations, services, support groups, and the National Federation of the Blind. Material on blindness may also be found in Series 5: Subject Files, Series 6: Americans With Disabilities Act, Series 13: Printed Material, Series 14: Trade Literature, Series 15: Newspaper Clippings, and Series 16: Ephemera.

| Box 1, Folder 1  | Aids and Appliances, 1972 - 1974  |
|------------------|---|
| Box 1, Folder 2  | Aging and Vision: Making the Most of Impaired Vision, 1987                        |
| Box 1, Folder 3  | Alternative Formats, 1981 - 1996, undated   |
| Box 1, Folder 4  | American Blind Skiing Foundation, 1980 - 1980                                     |
| Box 1, Folder 5  | American Foundation for the Blind, 1999 - 1999, undated                           |
| Box 1, Folder 6  | Art, 1982 - 1982, undated   |
| Box 1, Folder 7  | Articles, 1971 - 2001, undated  |
| Box 1, Folder 8  | Assistive Devices for Reading, 1993 - 1993  |
| Box 1, Folder 9  | Audio Descriptive Training, undated   |
| Box 1, Folder 10 | Braille Code, undated   |
| Box 1, Folder 11 | Braille in the United States, 1967 - 1967   |
| Box 69           | Braille Institute, Brighter Visions, undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS)               |
| Box 69           | Braille Institute, Bright Beginnings, 1990 - 1990<br>1 Videocassettes (VHS)       |
| Box 69           | Braille Institute, Bridges to Independence, 1991 - 1991<br>1 Videocassettes (VHS) |
| Box 81, Folder 1 | Braille Registration Packet, [1977?]  |
| Box 1, Folder 12 | Built Environment, 1974 - 1996, undated   |
| Box 1, Folder 13 | Catalog of Adaptive Products for the Blind and Visually Impaired, 1995 - 1995     |

| Box 1, Folder 14                     | Correspondence, 1981 - 1997   |
|--------------------------------------|---|
| Box 1, Folder 15                     | Columbia Lighthouse for the Blind, 1986 - 1986, undated   |
| Box 1, Folder 16                     | Deaf-blind, 1968 - 1996, undated  |
| Box 2, Folder 1;<br>Box 81, Folder 2 | Descriptive Video Service, 1990 - 1999  |
| Box 2, Folder 2                      | Education and Schools, 1980 - 1980, undated   |
| Box 69                               | The Future is Ours: Kenneth Jernigan: Builder of the Organized Blind Movement, undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS) |
| Box 2, Folder 3                      | Guide Dogs, 1959 - 1959, 1995 - 1995, 2001 - 2001, undated  |
| Box 2, Folder 4                      | Joe Brown: Retrospective Catalog, 1966 - 1966   |
| Box 2, Folder 5-6                    | Library of Congress. Division for the Blind and Physically Handicapped, 1969 - 1974, 1978 - 1982              |
| Box 2, Folder 7                      | Lifeprints, 1984 - 1984   |
| Box 2, Folder 8                      | The Lighthouse, 1970 - 1970, undated  |
| Box 2, Folder 9                      | The Lighthouse National Survey on Vision Loss, 1995 - 1995  |
| Box 2, Folder 10                     | Mainstreaming Preschoolers: Children with Visual Handicaps, 1978 - 1978                                       |
| Box 2, Folder 11                     | The Marie and Eugene Callahan Museum of the American Printing House for the Blind, undated                    |
| Box 2, Folder 12                     | Medical Conditions, 1971 - 1986, undated  |
| Box 3, Folder 1                      | Messages to Veterans Blinded in World War II, [1945?]   |
| Map-folder 1                         | Metro Rail System, Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority, undated 1 Map (13 7/8 in x 18 3/4 in)      |
| Box 3, Folder 2                      | Mobility and Orientation, 1974 - 1987, undated  |
| Box 3, Folder 3                      | Mobility International USA, 1999 - 1999   |
| Box 3, Folder 4                      | Museum Accommodations, 1952 - 1990  |
| Box 3, Folder 5                      | Music, 1968 - 1968, undated   |
|                                      |   |

| Box 3, Folder 6             | National Association for Visually Handicapped, 1978 - 1991          |
|-----------------------------|---|
| Box 3, Folder 7-8           | National Federation of the Blind, 1999 - 1999, 1951 - 1990, undated |
| Box 3, Folder 9             | New Life: Lions World Service for the Blind, 1992 - 1992            |
| Box 85, Item<br>OC1319-0016 | News Conference: Airline Issues, 1990 - 1990<br>1 Cassette tape     |
| Box 3, Folder 10            | North Carolina Museum of Art, 1973 - 1973, 1971 - 1971              |
| Box 3, Folder 11            | Optical Aids for the Partially Sighted, 1952 - 1952                 |
| Box 3, Folder 12            | Organizations, 1989 - 1999, undated                                 |
| Box 3, Folder 13            | Parenting, 1984 - 1984, undated                                     |
| Box 3, Folder 14            | People, 1999 - 1999, 1841 - 1841, undated                           |
| Box 3, Folder 15            | Photographs and Negatives, undated                                  |
| Box 3, Folder 16-17         | Printed Material, 1972 - 1986, 2000 - 2002, undated                 |
| Box 4, Folder 1             | Public Outreach and Information, 1970 - 1999, undated               |
| Box 4, Folder 2             | Reading Is For Everyone, 1976 - 1976                                |
| Box 4, Folder 3             | Research, 1987 - 1987, 1991 - 1991, undated                         |
| Box 4, Folder 4             | Sensory Devices for the Blind, 1966 - 1966                          |
| Box 4, Folder 5             | Services, 1970 - 1988, undated                                      |
| Box 85, Item<br>OC1319-0017 | Soc. F/T Blind-Demo, 1980 - 1980<br>1 Cassette tape                 |
| Box 4, Folder 6             | Statistics on Children with Visual Impairments, 1999 - 2000         |
| Box 4, Folder 7             | Statistics on Visual Impairment: A Resource Manual, 1999 - 1999     |
| Box 4, Folder 8             | Tactile Letters, undated  |
| Box 4, Folder 9             | Tactile Maps, 1996 - 1996, 1988 - 1988                              |
| Box 4, Folder 10            | Talking Signs, 1999 - 1999, undated                                 |
| Box 70                      | Talking Signs, undated  |

### 1 Videocassettes (VHS)

Notes: Part 1, Crosswalk Symposium. Part 2, MSNBC "The Site." Part

3, Accessories for the Blind with Jeff Moyer. Part 4, Bay TV. Part

5, webcastreporter.com

| Box 4, Folder 11 | Technology, 1974 - 2001  |
|------------------|--|
| Box 4, Folder 12 | Volunteers for the Visually Handicapped, 1979 - 1980, 1977 - 1977          |
| Box 4, Folder 13 | VVH Newsletter, 1975 - 1975  |
| Box 4, Folder 14 | The War on Dots, [1955?]   |
| Box 4, Folder 15 | Control of Defective Vision on Land and Sea, Railway Review, Chicago, 1883 |

### Series 2: Hearing, 1855 - 2009

# Scope and Contents:

Consists primarily of articles, brochures, clippings, catalogs, flyers, proceedings, and promotional material. Topics include access and accommodation, closed captioning, cochlear implants, children of deaf parents, parents of deaf children, hearing aids, interpreting, sign language, telecommunication devices, the exhibition *Worlds of Sound, Worlds of Silence*. Of particular note is the material on the history of hearing aids and hearing aids patents. Material on hearing is also found in Series 7: Brody, Lee/TTY; Series 5: Subject Files; Series 6: Americans with Disabilities Act; Series 13: Printed Material; Series 14:Trade Literature; and Series 15: Newspaper Clippings.

| Box 5, Folder 1    | Access and Accommodation, 1973 - 1998, undated                         |
|--------------------|--|
| Box 5, Folder 2    | American Sign Language, 1974 - 2000, undated                           |
| Box 5, Folder 3    | American Speech and Hearing Association. Film card packet, 1973 - 1973 |
| Box 5, Folder 4    | American with Disabilities Act, 1980 - 1997, undated                   |
| Box 5, Folder 5    | Assistive Devices, 1973 - 1997, 2005 - 2005, undated                   |
| Box 5, Folder 6    | Assistive Listening Systems, 1980 - 1995, undated                      |
| Box 5, Folder 7-8  | Audiology, 1887 - 1887, 1937 - 1977, 1979 - 2000, undated              |
| Box 82, Folder 1   | Auditory Illusions and Experiments (booklet and cassette), 1988 - 1988 |
| Box 5, Folder 9-10 | Captioning/Closed Captioning, 1977 - 1995, 1997 - 2000, undated        |
| Box 6, Folder 1    | Celebrations of Deafness, 1980 - 1983                                  |
| Box 6, Folder 2    | Children of Deaf Adults, 1999 - 1999, undated                          |
| Box 84, Folder 1   | Clippings, 1991 - 1998, undated  |
| Box 6, Folder 3-5  | Cochlear Implant, 1991 - 2002, 2003 - 2003, 1966 - 1989, undated       |
| Box 81, Folder 3   | The Community Ear, 1989 November                                       |
| Box 6, Folder 6    | Conference on Art for the Deaf, 1971 - 1971                            |
| Box 6, Folder 7    | Cued Speech News, 1980 - 1980  |
| Box 6, Folder 8    | Deaf Actors and Theater, 1980 - 2002, undated                          |
| Box 7, Folder 1    | Deaf Culture, 1979 - 1997, undated                                     |
| Box 7, Folder 2    | Deaf Ministry/Churches, 1977 - 2003, undated                           |

| Box 7, Folder 3                      | Deaf President Now, 1988 - 1988  |
|--------------------------------------|--|
| Box 7, Folder 4                      | Deaf Publications, 1983 - 1990   |
| Box 81, Folder 4-5                   | Deaf USA, 2002 March-June, 1980 September, 2002 September-October, 1999 February   |
| Box 7, Folder 5                      | Deaf Way II, 2002 - 2002, undated  |
| Box 7, Folder 6                      | Deafness, 1933 - 1992, undated   |
| Box 7, Folder 7                      | Directions: Gallaudet College, 1979 - 1980   |
| Box 7, Folder 8                      | Education, 1973 - 2002, undated  |
| Box 7, Folder 9                      | Ear-Anatomical Information, 1980 - 1980, undated   |
| Box 7, Folder 10                     | Employment Issues, 1974 - 1984, undated  |
| Map-folder 1                         | Features of Commercially Available Communication Devices. Kraat, Arlene and Silver-Kogut, Marsha, 1985 February 1 Poster (23 in x 29 in) |
| Box 7, Folder 11                     | The GA-SK, 2000 - 2002   |
| Box 8, Folder 1-2                    | Gallaudet College, 1964 - 1979, 1981 - 2002, undated   |
| Box 8, Folder 3                      | Hard of Hearing, 1959 - 1996   |
| Box 8, Folder 4                      | Hard of Hearing-Equipment, 1987 - 1990, undated  |
| Box 8, Folder 5                      | Hearing Aids, 1981 - 1981, 2001 - 2001   |
| Box 8, Folder 6                      | Hearing Aids. General. Instructions. Consumer Information, 1880 - 1880, 1996 - 1996, undated   |
| Box 81, Folder 6;<br>Box 8, Folder 7 | Hearing Aids. Histories, 1869 - 2007, undated  |
| Box 9, Folder 1                      | Hearing Aids. Histories. Historic Devices for Hearing, 1984 - 1984   |
| Box 9, Folder 2                      | Hearing Aids. Museums, 1997 - 1997, undated  |
| Box 9, Folder 3                      | Hearing Aids. Patents, 1855 - 1955   |
| Box 9, Folder 4                      | Hearing Aids. Patents, 1878 - 1895, undated  |
| Box 9, Folder 5                      | Hearing Health, undated  |

| Box 9, Folder 6                         | History, 1980 - 2002, undated   |
|---|---|
| Box 9, Folder 7                         | History. Deaf World, 2001 - 2001  |
| Box 9, Folder 8                         | Hogan, Anthony. Cochlear Implants, 1998 - 1999                                  |
| Box 9, Folder 9                         | Homes For the Deaf, 1981 - 1981   |
| Box 9, Folder 10-11                     | Informing the Public, 1968 - 1989, 1994 - 1994, undated                         |
| Box 9, Folder 5                         | Interpreting, 1981 - 2002, undated  |
| Box 9, Folder 13                        | John Tracy Clinic, 1972 - 1973  |
| Box 9, Folder 14                        | Junior National Association of the Deaf, 1972 - 1979, 2002 - 2002               |
| Box 10, Folder 1                        | Kendall Green/Model Secondary School for the Deaf, 1975 - 1978, undated         |
| Box 10, Folder 2                        | The Law and the Deaf: The Quiet Revolution, 1974 - 1974                         |
| Box 10, Folder 3                        | Legal, 1980 - 2001  |
| Box 81, Folder 7-8;<br>Box 10, Folder 4 | Magazine and Newspaper Articles, 1970 - 1999                                    |
| Box 81, Folder 9                        | Mysteries of the Deaf. Sacks, Oliver, 1986 - 1986                               |
| Box 81, Folder 10                       | The NAD Broadcaster, 1987 June  |
| Box 10, Folder 5                        | National Information Center on Deafness, 1984 - 1991, undated                   |
| Box 10, Folder 6                        | New Mexico School for the Deaf, 2009 - 2009                                     |
| Box 10, Folder 7                        | New Mexico School for the Deaf. Centennial Yearbook, 1887 - 1987                |
| Box 84, Folder 2;<br>Box 10, Folder 8-9 | New Mexico School for the Deaf. Yearbook, 1988 - 1988, 1997 - 1998, 2000 - 2000 |
| Box 10, Folder 10                       | Notable Deaf Persons, 1979 - 2002, undated                                      |
| Box 11, Folder 1                        | Oral Education, 1965 - 1998   |
| Box 11, Folder 2-3                      | Organizations, 1979 - 2003, undated   |
| Box 11, Folder 4                        | Otolaryngology, 1857 - 1975, undated  |
| Box 11, Folder 5                        | Parent advice/training, 1968 - 1979, undated                                    |

| Box 11, Folder 6                       | Pathological/Medical Views, 1968 - 2001, 1868 - 1868, 1942 - 1942, undated |
|--|--|
| Box 11, Folder 7                       | People, 1980 - 2000, undated   |
| Box 11, Folder 8                       | Photograph, undated  |
| Box 11, Folder 9;<br>Box 81, Folder 11 | Publications, 1992 - 2003  |
| Box 11, Folder 10                      | Reading Lists, 1973 - 1989, undated  |
| Box 12, Folder 1                       | Safety and Rescue, 1994 - 1996, undated                                    |
| Box 12, Folder 2                       | Schools for The Deaf, 1978 - 1978, 1974 - 1974, undated                    |
| Box 12, Folder 3                       | Self Help for Hard of Hearing People, 1986 - 1996, undated                 |
| Box 12, Folder 4                       | Service Animals, 1980 - 1982   |
| Box 12, Folder 5                       | Services for Deaf/Hard of Hearing, 1978 - 1995, undated                    |
| Box 12, Folder 6                       | Sign Language, 1886 - 1886, 1972 - 2000, undated                           |
| Box 12, Folder 7-8                     | Signed English, 1972 - 1973  |
| Box 81, Folder<br>12-13                | Silent News, 1989 November, 1997 June, 2000 January, 1990 October          |
| Box 84, Folder 3                       | Sounds of Silence. Greenstein, Jayn, 1980 - 1980                           |
| Box 12, Folder 9                       | Sports Organizations, undated  |
| Box 68, Folder 9                       | Tactaid, [1989?]   |
| Box 12, Folder<br>10-11                | Technologies, 1973 - 2002, undated   |
| Box 13, Folder 1-2                     | Telecommunications Devices for the Deaf, 1974 - 2001, undated              |
| Box 13, Folder 3                       | Through Deaf Eyes, 1996 - 2003, undated                                    |
| Box 13, Folder 4                       | Worlds of Sounds/Worlds of Silence, 1984 - 1985, undated                   |

#### Series 3: Polio, 1925-2008

# Scope and Contents:

Consists primarily of articles, scholarly reprints, clippings, ephemera, and photographs. Topics include exhibition research material, the eradication of polio, orthotics, the Sabin and Salk vaccines, personal histories of polio survivors, post-polio syndrome and in particular the first mention of it in a letter written by Larry Schneider (*Rehabilitation Gazette*, Vol. XXII, 1979, Box 17, Folder 7), and Soviet Field trials. Material on polio can also be found in Series 8: Mace, Ronald L.; Series 5: Subject Files; Series 13: Printed Material; Series 14: Trade Literature; Series 15: Newspaper Clippings; and Series 16: Ephemera.

| Box 13, Folder 5   | AIDS and Polio, 2001 - 2003   |
|--------------------|---|
| Box 13, Folder 6-8 | Articles, excerpts, reports, etc., 1954 - 1993, 1836 - 1953, 1995 - 2005, undated                     |
| Box 14, Folder 1-2 | Baumgartner, Leona. A Personal History, 1977 - 1977   |
| Box 14, Folder 4   | Blakeslee, Alton. Polio and the Salk Vaccine, 1956 - 1956   |
| Box 84, Folder 4   | Britt, John Kelly, 2004 - 2004, 1948 - 1957, undated  |
| Box 14, Folder 5   | Bruno, Richard, 1995 - 2002, undated  |
| Box 14, Folder 6-8 | Centers for Disease Control. 2005 Anniversary Project material, 2004 - 2004, 1962 - 1962, 1967 - 1967 |
| Box 14, Folder 9   | Centers for Disease Control. 50th Anniversary of the Polio Vaccine, 2005 - 2005                       |
| Map-folder 1       | Cocuk Felci Asi Gunleri. Rotary International, 1995 - 1995<br>1 Poster (13 1/4 in x 19 1/2 in)        |
| Box 84, Folder 5   | Cuirass Respirators, undated  |
| Box 15, Folder 1   | Cutter Laboratories, 1955 - 1985, 2005 - 2005   |
| Box 15, Folder 2   | Defeat of an Enemy, 2005 - 2005   |
| Box 15, Folder 3   | Enders, Robbins, and Weller, 1949 - 2004  |
| Box 15, Folder 4-5 | Ephemera, 2001 - 2005, 1982 - 1982, 1951 - 1963, undated  |
| Box 15, Folder 6-8 | Eradication Campaign, 1990 - 2002, 2005 - 2008, 2003 - 2004   |
| Box 15, Folder 9   | Exhibition research material, undated   |
| Box 16, Folder 1   | Expert Committee on Poliomyelitis Reports, 1958 - 1958, 1960 - 1960                                   |
| Box 69             | Eye to Eye with Connie Chung. Post-Polio Syndrome. (Yvonne Hardman), ca. 1994                         |

|  | 1 Videocassettes (VHS)   |
|--|--|
| Box 72                                 | A Fight to the Finish: Stories of Polio, Texas Scottish Rite Hospital for Children, undated 1 Electronic discs (DVD)   |
| Box 16, Folder 2                       | Gallagher, Hugh, 2003 - 2004, 1953 - 1953  |
| Box 84, Folder 6                       | Gibson, Georgia, 2004 - 2004, undated  |
| Box 81, Folder 14                      | God is My Doctor. Kenny, Elizabeth, 1944 - 1944  |
| Box 16, Folder 3-4                     | Hardman, Yvonne Ginest, 2004 - 2004, 1957 - 1957   |
| Box 16, Folder 5                       | Hardman, Yvonne Ginest. Post Polio Syndrome, 1999 - 1999   |
| Box 16, Folder 6                       | Hardman, Yvonne Ginest. Scrapbook, 1956 - 1998   |
| Box 16, Folder 7                       | Health News, 1961 - 1961   |
| Box 84, Folder 7                       | Hindson, Edna R., 2003 - 2003  |
| Box 16, Folder 8                       | Horstmann, Dorothy, 2001 - 2001, 1977 - 1977, 1961   |
| Map-folder 1                           | Journees nationales de vaccinations synchronisees: eradiquons la polio de la Cote d'Ivoire, 2002 - 2002<br>1 Poster (11 3/4 in x 20 in)<br>Language: French. |
| Box 16, Folder 9                       | Indian Field Trials, Arizona, 1957 - 1958  |
| Box 84, Folder 8                       | International Rehabilitation Center for Polio, undated   |
| Box 16, Folder 10                      | Iron lung, 1940 - 1940, 2001 - 2001, 1994 - 1994, 1978 - 1978  |
| Box 84, Folder 9;<br>Box 16, Folder 11 | Kenny, Elizabeth, 1942 - 1942, undated   |
| Box 16, Folder 12                      | The Kenny Method of Treatment, 1942 - 1944   |
| Box 69                                 | The Last Child: The Global Race to End Polio, ca. 2004<br>1 Videocassettes (VHS)   |
| Box 72                                 | The Last Mile: Polio, Salk and Tommy Francis, 2005 - 2005<br>1 Electronic discs (CD)   |
| Box 16, Folder 13                      | Life Magazine. Photocopies, 1943 - 1956  |

| Box 16, Folder<br>14-15            | Lumbar puncture, 1925 - 1925, 1993 - 1997  |
|------------------------------------|--|
| Box 81, Folder 15                  | Man in the Iron Lung, undated  |
| Box 84, Folder 10                  | March of Dimes Archives. Medical Program Records, 1937 - 1995, 2002 - 2002   |
|                                    | March of Dimes. Photographs, 1948 - 1950   |
| Box 84, Folder 11                  | These Monkeys Will Die So Your Children May Live, 1955 - 1955  |
| Box 84, Folder 12                  | Motor Chair Company. Letter to Franklin D. Roosevelt, 1923 - 1923  |
| Box 16, Folder 17                  | Newspaper Clippings, 2005 - 2005   |
| Box 16, Folder 18                  | Oral Polio Vaccine Program, Cincinnati, 1962 - 1962, 1960 - 1960   |
| Box 16, Folder 19                  | Orthotics, 1960 - 1972   |
| Box 17, Folder 1                   | Paralyzing Fear: The Story of Polio in America 1997, 1997 - 1997   |
| Box 17, Folder 2                   | People, 1999 - 1999, 2004 - 2004   |
| Box 17, Folder 3                   | Photographs, undated   |
| Box 81, Folder 16                  | "Polio Is Beaten." Boston Evening American, 1955 April 12  |
| Box 17, Folder 4                   | Polio vaccine, 1990 - 2005   |
| Box 17, Folder 5                   | Polio Vaccines: Hearings Before a Subcommittee of the Committee of Interstate and Foreign Commerce, 1961 - 1961                            |
| Map-folder 1                       | Polio Virus Journey. Rotary International, undated 3 Posters (10 1/5 in x 17 1/8 in)   |
| Box 17, Folder 6                   | Poliomyelitis in the United States: A Historical Perspective and Current Vaccination Policy, 1990 - 1990                                   |
| Box 84, Folder 13                  | Post-Polio Health International, 2004 - 2004   |
|                                    |  |
| Box 17, Folder 7                   | Post-Polio Syndrome, 1979 - 2004, undated  |
| Box 17, Folder 7 Box 84, Folder 22 | Post-Polio Syndrome, 1979 - 2004, undated  Proceedings of An International Symposium: Whatever Happened to The Polio Patient?, 1981 - 1981 |

|   | 1 Poster (10 1/8 in x 12 5/8 in)  |
|---|---|
| Box 84, Folder 14                         | Rancho Los Amigos Medical Center, 1888-1988, 1990 - 1990  |
| Box 17, Folder 8-9;<br>Box 18, Folder 1-4 | Reprints, 1937 - 1940, 1917 - 1936, 1951 - 1951, 1946 - 1950, 1952 - 1964, 1941 - 1942, undated |
| Box 18, Folder 5                          | Requirements for Poliomyelitis Vaccine, WHO Report, 1962  |
| Box 18, Folder 6                          | Roosevelt, Franklin Delano, 1934 - 2005   |
| Box 18, Folder 7                          | Roosevelt Warm Springs Institute, 2005 - 2006, undated  |
| Box 19, Folder 1-2;<br>Box 18, Folder 8   | Rotary International, 2005 - 2005, 1995 - 2004, undated   |
| Box 19, Folder 3                          | Sabin, Albert, 1993 - 1993, 1961 - 1961, 2000   |
| Box 19, Folder 4                          | Sabin Oral Vaccine Newspaper Clippings, 1960 - 1964   |
| Box 19, Folder 5                          | Salk, Jonas, 1961 - 1961, 1966 - 1966, 1954 - 1954, 2005 - 2005, 1993 - 1993, 1995, undated     |
| Box 19, Folder 6                          | Salk Institute for Biological Studies, 2004 - 2004  |
| Box 19, Folder 7                          | Sister Kenny Institute. Photographs, 1973 - 1973  |
| Box 19, Folder 8                          | Soviet Field Trials, 1991 - 1991, 1959 - 1960   |
| Box 19, Folder 9                          | Soviet Field Trials, International Cooperation, 1982 - 1982                                     |
| Box 19, Folder 10                         | Soviet Field Trials. Public Health Monograph No. 50, undated                                    |
| Box 19, Folder 11                         | Soviet Field Trials. Roads to Oz, 1979 - 1979   |
| Box 20, Folder 1                          | Survivor Stories, 2002 - 2002   |
| Box 20, Folder 2                          | SV40, 2002 - 2002   |
| Box 84, Folder 15                         | Timeline, 1972 - 1972, 1981 - 1981, 2003 - 2005, undated  |
| Box 20, Folder 3                          | Vaccine Safety, 1977 - 1977, 1995 - 2005  |
| Box 20, Folder 4                          | Wallace, William E. In Isolation, 2000 - 2000   |
| Box 20, Folder 5                          | Will 1954 Be the Year of Decision for Polio?, 1953 - 1953                                       |
| Box 20, Folder 6                          | World Health Organization, 1997 - 1997, 1989 - 1989   |

| Box 20, Folder 7 | Wright Center for Scientific Education. Poliomyelitis: The Era of Fear, undated |
|------------------|---|
| Box 20, Folder 8 | Yale Poliomyelitis Study Unit. Second (Progress) Report, 1958 - 1958            |

### Series 4: Universal Design, 1962-2006

# Scope and Contents:

Consists primarily of research material supporting Katherine Ott's Lemelson Center-supported project on the history of universal design. Contains interviews, manuals, articles, brochures, promotional publications, advertisements, slides, and photographs. Topics include housing, adaptive toys, barrier-free environments, invalid supplies from the 19th century, playgrounds, utensils, and transgenerational needs. Some individuals mentioned include Elaine Ostroff, Gunnar Dybwad, Ruth Lusher, Ronald Mace, James Mueller, Joy Weeber, and Leslie Young. Organizations referenced include Adaptive Environments Center, the Center for Universal Design at North Carolina State University, Playworld Systems, and OXO International.

| Box 20, Folder 9  | About Barriers, 1982 - 1982, 1979 - 1979  |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 20, Folder 10 | Access America: The Architectural Barriers Act and You, 1982 - 1982   |
| Box 20, Folder 11 | Access Information Bulletin, 1981 - 1981  |
| Box 20, Folder 12 | Accessibility Modifications, 1976 - 1976  |
| Box 20, Folder 13 | Accessible Environments: Toward Universal Design, undated   |
| Box 20, Folder 14 | Accessible Landscapes, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 20, Folder 15 | Accessible Stock House Plans, 1993 - 1993   |
| Box 20, Folder 16 | Accommodating All Guests. American Hotel & Motel Association, 1992 - 1992   |
| Box 20, Folder 17 | Adaptable Housing: A Technical Manual, 1987 - 1987  |
| Box 20, Folder 18 | Adaptive Environments, 1997 - 1997, 2000 - 2002, undated  |
| Box 20, Folder 19 | Adaptive Environments. Independent Living in the San Francisco Bay Area. Slides, 1980 - 1980  |
| Box 21, Folder 1  | Adaptive Environments. Photographs, 2000 - 2000   |
| Box 21, Folder 2  | Adaptive Environments. Smithsonian Visit, 1999 - 2000   |
| Box 21, Folder 3  | Airport Terminals and the Physically Handicapped. The President's Committee on Employment of the Handicapped. Committee on Barrier Free Design, undated |
| Box 21, Folder 4  | American National Standard Specifications for Making Buildings and Facilities Accessible To and By the Physically Handicapped, 1961 - 1961              |
| Box 21, Folder 5  | Anthropometric Data-Adult Female Seated at Console, 1959 - 1959   |

| Box 21, Folder 6   | Architectural Checklist: Making Colleges and Universities Accessible to Handicapped Students, undated  |
|--|--|
| Box 21, Folder 7   | Architectural Facilities for the Disabled, 1973 - 1973   |
| Box 21, Folder 8   | Architectural Barriers Removal, 1978 - 1978  |
| Box 21, Folder 9-11  | Articles and Other Printed Material, 1991 - 1999, 1983 - 1989, 2000 - 2006, undated  |
| Box 21, Folder 12  | Assisted Living Housing for the Elderly, 1994 - 1994   |
| Box 21, Folder 13  | Assistive Toys, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 21, Folder 14  | @issue: The Journal of Business and Design, 1996 - 1996  |
| Box 21, Folder 15  | Barrier-Free Design for the Disabled, undated  |
| Box 21, Folder 16  | Barrierfree: The Magazine of the Museum and Galleries Disability Association, 2000 - 2000  |
| Box 21, Folder 17  | BART Guide, undated  |
| Box 21, Folder 18  | Beautiful Universal Design. Slides, 1998 - 1998  |
| Box 21, Folder 19  | Bibliographies, 1983 - 1997, undated   |
| Box 21, Folder 20  | Bibliography of Resources on Universal Design. The Journal of Rehabilitation, 1993 - 1993  |
|  | 1000 - 1000  |
| Box 21, Folder 21  | Boston Center for Independent Living. Slides, undated  |
| Box 21, Folder 21 Box 22, Folder 1   |  |
|  | Boston Center for Independent Living. Slides, undated  Blueprints for Schooling: A Case Study in Adaptive Environments, 1981 -   |
| Box 22, Folder 1   | Boston Center for Independent Living. Slides, undated  Blueprints for Schooling: A Case Study in Adaptive Environments, 1981 - 1981  |
| Box 22, Folder 1 Box 22, Folder 2  | Boston Center for Independent Living. Slides, undated  Blueprints for Schooling: A Case Study in Adaptive Environments, 1981 - 1981  Brochures, Pamphlets, etc., 1987 - 1987, 1991 - 1999, undated   |
| Box 22, Folder 1  Box 22, Folder 2  Box 22, Folder 3                             | Blueprints for Schooling: A Case Study in Adaptive Environments, 1981 - 1981  Brochures, Pamphlets, etc., 1987 - 1987, 1991 - 1999, undated  Buildings for All to Use, 1969 - 1969   |
| Box 22, Folder 1  Box 22, Folder 2  Box 22, Folder 3  Box 22, Folder 4-6         | Blueprints for Schooling: A Case Study in Adaptive Environments, 1981 - 1981  Brochures, Pamphlets, etc., 1987 - 1987, 1991 - 1999, undated  Buildings for All to Use, 1969 - 1969  A Celebration of the Life and Contributions of Ronald L. Mace, 1974 - 1998  A Celebration of the Life and Contributions of Ronald L. Mace, 1998 - 1998                         |
| Box 22, Folder 1  Box 22, Folder 2  Box 22, Folder 3  Box 22, Folder 4-6  Box 69 | Blueprints for Schooling: A Case Study in Adaptive Environments, 1981 - 1981  Brochures, Pamphlets, etc., 1987 - 1987, 1991 - 1999, undated  Buildings for All to Use, 1969 - 1969  A Celebration of the Life and Contributions of Ronald L. Mace, 1974 - 1998  A Celebration of the Life and Contributions of Ronald L. Mace, 1998 - 1998  1 Videocassettes (VHS) |

|                     | Notes: Includes photograph of Ron Mace's house  |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 22, Folder 9-10 | Conferences, Seminars, Workshops, 1981 - 1981, 1992 - 2000, 2001 - 2004, undated                    |
| Box 22, Folder 11   | A Consumer's Guide to Home Adaptation. The Adaptive Environments Center, 1995 - 1995                |
| Box 22, Folder 12   | Cooper-Hewitt National Design Museum Magazine, 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 22, Folder 13   | Covington, George, 1993 - 1993  |
| Box 22, Folder 14   | Days Inn, 1999 - 1999   |
| Box 22, Folder 15   | Design for Independent Living, 1988 - 1988  |
| Box 22, Folder 16   | Designing for Functional Limitations, 1979 - 1979   |
| Box 22, Folder 17   | Documenting the History of Universal Design. Proposal Submitted to The Lemelson Center, 1999 - 1999 |
| Box 23, Folder 1    | Dybwad, Gunnar, 2000 - 2000, 1976 - 1976, 1939 - 1939, 1966 - 1966, undated                         |
| Box 23, Folder 2    | Echo Housing: Recommended Construction and Installation Standards, 1984 - 1984                      |
| Box 23, Folder 3    | Eliminating Environmental Barriers, 1979 - 1979   |
| Box 23, Folder 4    | Fukishima Universal Design Fair, undated  |
| Box 23, Folder 5    | Ergonomics in Your Workplace, 2001 - 2001   |
| Box 23, Folder 6-7  | The Guide: Facilities Evaluation and Modification Guide, 1985 - 1985                                |
| Box 23, Folder 8-9  | The Guide to Disabilities and Barriers: Text and Slides, 1985 - 1985                                |
| Box 24, Folder 1    | A Guide to Flint, Michigan for the Handicapped, 1972 - 1972   |
| Box 24, Folder 2    | Guide to Washington, DC for the Handicapped, 1965 - 1965  |
| Box 84, Folder 16   | Hannah, Bruce, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 24, Folder 3    | Hagley Museum and Library, 1998 - 1998  |
| Box 24, Folder 4    | Hands-On Architecture: Executive Summary and Recommended Guidelines, 1986 - 1986                    |
| Box 82, Folder 2    | Happiness is a Barrier Free City (bumper sticker), undated  |

| Box 24, Folder 5                       | Harrison, Marc, 1998 - 1998  |
|--|--|
| Box 24, Folder 6                       | Helen Hamlyn Research Center, undated  |
| Box 24, Folder 7                       | Housing for the Physically Handicapped, 1968 - 1968  |
| Box 84, Folder 17;<br>Box 24, Folder 8 | How to Design Work Stations and Products to Fit the World, 1989 - 1989 1 Floppy disc   |
| Box 24, Folder 9                       | Humanizing Environments: A Primer: The Most Facilitating Environments for Children, Their Teachers and Families. Ostroff, Elaine, 1978 |
| Box 24, Folder 10                      | Include 2001. An International Conference on Inclusive Design and Communications, 2001 - 2001  |
| Box 24, Folder 11                      | Industrial Design, 1998 - 1999, undated  |
| Box 24, Folder 12                      | An International Conference on Universal Design, 2000 - 2000   |
| Box 24, Folder 13                      | Invacare Corporation, 1983 - 1983  |
| Box 24, Folder 14                      | Invalid Supplies, 1870 - 1918, undated   |
| Box 24, Folder 15                      | Invalid Supplies. US Patent Office, 1844 - 1880  |
| Box 24, Folder 16                      | Knowledge as Design, 1986 - 1986   |
| Box 24, Folder 17                      | Lekotek, 1998 - 1999, undated  |
| Box 24, Folder 18                      | Lemelson Project, 1999 - 2000  |
| Box 24, Folder 19                      | Leviton Manufacturing Company, Inc., 1995 - 1995, 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 24, Folder 20                      | Lifchez, Raymond, 1983 - 1983, 1999 - 1999, undated  |
| Box 24, Folder 21                      | The Lighthouse Store. Photograph, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 24, Folder 22                      | Listservs and Other Email, 1999 - 2004   |
| Box 25, Folder 1-2                     | Lusher, Ruth Hall. Written Works, 1980 - 1999, undated   |
| Box 25, Folder 3                       | Mace, Ron L., 1989 - 1999  |
| Box 25, Folder 4                       | Making Facilities Accessible to the Physically Handicapped, 1967 - 1967  |
| Box 25, Folder 5-7                     | Manuals, 1996 - 1996, 1971 - 1971, 1970 - 1970, 1955 - 1955  |
| Box 26, Folder 1                       | Manufacturers of Electronic Communication Aids, undated  |

| Box 26, Folder 2  | Mobile Homes: Alternative Housing for the Handicapped, 1976 - 1976   |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 26, Folder 3  | Moore, Iacofano, Goltsman, Inc., 1997 - 1997, 1999, 1989 - 1989  |
| Box 26, Folder 4  | Mueller, James, 1975 - 2000  |
| Box 26, Folder 5  | National Center for Accessible Media, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 26, Folder 6  | National Council on Public History. Public History News, 2002 - 2002                                       |
| Box 26, Folder 7  | National Endowment for the Arts. Universal Design Exemplars, undated                                       |
| Box 26, Folder 8  | Navigation Unlimited in Indianapolis: For Those Who Are Stopped By Steps, 1972 - 1972                      |
| Box 26, Folder 9  | Newspaper clippings, 1976 - 1976, 1987 - 2009, undated   |
| Box 26, Folder 10 | The Normalization Principle and Some Major Implications to Architectural Environmental Design, 1977 - 1977 |
| Box 26, Folder 11 | Norman, Donald, 1995 - 1995, 1999, undated   |
| Box 26, Folder 12 | The North American Ergonomic Resources Guide, 1996 - 1997  |
| Box 26, Folder 13 | Notes, 2001 - 2002, undated  |
| Box 26, Folder 14 | Notes for Bulletin Board, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 26, Folder 15 | Notes from Books and Articles, undated   |
| Box 26, Folder 16 | Opening All Doors: The ADA Videoconference, 1992 - 1992  |
| Box 26, Folder 17 | Orienteering & Mobility, 1984 - 1984   |
| Box 26, Folder 18 | OXO International, 1999 - 1999, undated  |
| Box 26, Folder 19 | Papanek, Victor, 1998 - 1998   |
| Box 26, Folder 20 | A Perspective on Universal Design, 1998 - 1998   |
| Box 26, Folder 21 | Photographs, undated   |
| Box 26, Folder 22 | The Planner's Guide to Barrier Free Meetings, 1980 - 1980  |
| Box 27, Folder 1  | Planning Kitchens for Handicapped Homemakers, 1968 - 1968  |
| Box 27, Folder 2  | Playworld Systems, 1992 - 1999   |
|                   |  |

| Box 27, Folder 3  | Playworld Systems. Cooper-Hewitt Exhibition, undated   |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 27, Folder 4  | Playworld Systems. First Play, 1993 - 1993   |
| Box 27, Folder 5  | Playworld Systems. Playscenes, 1995 - 1995   |
| Box 27, Folder 6  | Playworld Systems. Training Manual, 1992 - 1992  |
| Box 27, Folder 7  | PN. Paraplegic News, 1999 - 1999   |
| Box 27, Folder 8  | Potente, Johannnes, undated  |
| Map-folder 1      | The Principles of Universal Design, 1997 - 1997 1 Poster (22 1/4 in x 32 6/8 in)                       |
| Box 27, Folder 9  | Principles of Universal Design-Braille, undated  |
| Box 27, Folder 10 | Principles of Universal Design-Large Print, 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 27, Folder 11 | The Problem Is Growing. What Are We Waiting For?, 1974 - 1974  |
| Box 27, Folder 12 | Product Evaluation. Center for Universal Design, 1995 - 1995   |
| Box 27, Folder 13 | Reasonable Accommodation For Employees and Applicants For Employment. Smithsonian Institution, undated |
| Box 27, Folder 14 | Recreation, Playgrounds, Travel, 1999 - 1999   |
| Box 27, Folder 15 | Removing Barriers to Health Care: A Guide for Health Professionals, 1998 - 1998                        |
| Box 27, Folder 16 | Responding to Individual Needs in Head Start, 1974 - 1974  |
| Box 27, Folder 17 | Safer and More Accessible Entrances for Everyone, 1977 - 1977  |
| Box 27, Folder 18 | Salmen, John, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 27, Folder 19 | Self-Help Devices for the Arthritic, 1962 - 1962   |
| Box 27, Folder 20 | Serving Children With Special Needs, 1972 - 1972   |
| Box 27, Folder 21 | Society for Experimental Graphic Design: Design Awards, 1998 - 1998                                    |
| Box 27, Folder 22 | Special Living Magazine, 2004 - 2004   |
| Box 27, Folder 23 | Stalking the Elusive Buck, [1982?]   |
| Box 71, Folder 3  | Toward Universal Design, The Universal Design Initiative, undated                                      |

## 1 Videocassettes (VHS)

| Box 27, Folder 24                     | Trace Center, 1999 - 1999   |
|---------------------------------------|---|
| Box 27, Folder 25                     | Trace Center. Considerations in the Design of Computers to Increase their Accessibility by Persons with Disabilities, 1988 - 1988                       |
| Box 28, Folder 1                      | Travel Barriers, 1970 - 1970  |
| Box 28, Folder 2                      | Triumph Over Disability. The Development of Rehabilitation Medicine in the USA, 1973 - 1973   |
| Box 28, Folder 3                      | Tschantz, Jennifer, 1999 - 1999   |
| Box 28, Folder 4                      | UD Newsline, 1998 - 1998  |
| Box 82, Folder 3;<br>Box 28, Folder 5 | Unlimited By Design, 1998 - 1999  |
| Box 28, Folder 6                      | Universal Design. Anders, Robert and Fechter, Daniel, 1992 - 1992   |
| Box 28, Folder 7-8                    | Universal Design '95 Reference Book, 1995 - 1995  |
| Box 28, Folder 9                      | Universal Design: Accessibility and the Americans with Disabilities Act, 1995 - 1995, 1996 - 1996, 1998 - 1998, 2000                                    |
| Box 28, Folder 10                     | The Universal Design File: Designing for People of All Ages and Abilities, 1998 - 1998  |
| Box 28, Folder 11                     | Universal Design: Housing for a Lifetime. Workbook, 1988  |
| Box 28, Folder 12                     | Universal Design: Housing for a Lifetime. Workbook. Introduction, 1988 - 1988   |
| Box 28, Folder 13                     | Universal Design: Housing for a Lifetime. Workbook. ANSI Standards, 1988 - 1988   |
|                                       |   |
| Box 28, Folder 14                     | Universal Design: Housing for a Lifetime. Workbook. Designs, Costs, 1988 - 1988   |
| Box 28, Folder 14 Box 28, Folder 15   | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·   |
|                                       | 1988  |
| Box 28, Folder 15                     | 1988 Universal Design: Housing for a Lifetime. Workbook. Resources, 1988 - 1988   |
| Box 28, Folder 15 Box 28, Folder 16   | 1988  Universal Design: Housing for a Lifetime. Workbook. Resources, 1988 - 1988  Universal Design: Housing for the Lifespan of All People, 1988 - 1988 |

| Box 29, Folder 4 | What's Wrong With This Picture?, undated         |
|------------------|--|
| Box 29, Folder 5 | When Up Is Down, 1972 - 1972                     |
| Box 29, Folder 6 | The Workplace Ergonomic Reference Guide, undated |

### Series 5: Subject Files, 1863 - 2008

# Scope and Contents:

Contains artwork, articles, manuals, guidelines, a survey, pamphlets, clippings, and photographs. Subjects are arranged alphabetically. Some subjects were assigned while the collection was being processed. Topics include accessibility at cultural institutions, asylums, audio description, epilepsy, a questionnaire to the disability community sent by Katherine Ott in advance of an exhibition on disability rights at the National Museum of American History, Paralyzed Veterans of America, rehabilitation, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act. Includes an original copy of *Midget People News* from 1933.

|                   | 3 17 3 7   |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 29, Folder 7a | 20th Anniversary: Victorious 504 Sit-In For Disability Rights, 1997 - 1997   |
| Box 29, Folder 8  | Accessibility, 2000 - 2000, undated  |
| Box 29, Folder 9  | Accessibility at Cultural Institutions, 1975 - 2008, undated   |
| Box 29, Folder 10 | Accessibility at Cultural Institutions. National Endowment for the Arts, 1988 - 1989   |
| Box 29, Folder 11 | Accessibility at Cultural Institutions. Opening More than Doors, 1982 - 1982   |
| Box 29, Folder 12 | Accessibility at Cultural Institutions. Report on the Arts and the Handicapped Project, 1979 - 1979  |
| Box 29, Folder 13 | Accessibility at Cultural Institutions. Smithsonian Institution, undated   |
| Box 29, Folder 14 | Accessibility at Cultural Institutions. Smithsonian Institution Accessibility Study, 1992 - 1992   |
| Box 29, Folder 15 | Accessibility at Cultural Institutions. Smithsonian Institution. Improving Program Accessibility for People with Disabilities, 1995 - 1995                               |
| Box 29, Folder 16 | Aetna Life and Casualty's Contribution to Special Exhibits. Smithsonian Institution 200 Years of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation in America, 1776-1976, 1972 - 1972 |
| Box 29, Folder 17 | The ARC of Bergen and Passaic Counties, Inc., 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 29, Folder 18 | The ARC of Washington State (Children's Benevolent League), 1935 - 1999  |
| Box 30, Folder 1  | Art and Artists, 1962 - 1962, 1969 - 1969, 1973 - 1973, 1997 - 1997, undated   |
| Box 30, Folder 2  | The Arts, 1997 - 1997, 2002 - 2002   |
| Box 30, Folder 3  | The Arts. Photographs, undated   |
| Box 30, Folder 4  | Assistive Technology, undated  |
| Box 30, Folder 5  | Asylums. Blackwell's Island Lunatic Asylum, 1866 - 1866  |
|                   |  |

| Box 30, Folder 6  | Asylums. Southern Ohio Lunatic Asylum. Twelth Annual Report, 1867 - 1867   |
|---|--|
| Box 30, Folder 7  | Audio Description, 1982 - 2008, undated  |
| Box 30, Folder 8  | Audio Description. Audio Description, A Visual Assistive Discourse, 2003 - 2003  |
| Box 30, Folder 9  | Audio Description. Federal Communications Commission Implementation of Video Description, 2000 - 2000  |
| Box 30, Folder 10   | Audio Description. Washington Ear, undated   |
| Box 30, Folder 11;<br>Box 82, Folder 4  | Autism, 1999 - 2000, 1980 - 1980, undated  |
| Box 30, Folder 12   | Cranial Tongs. Photographs, undated  |
| Box 30, Folder<br>13-14   | Disability and Accommodations, 1997 - 1997, 1979 - 1992, undated   |
| Box 30, Folder 15   | Disability History Questionnaire, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 84, Folder 18;<br>Box 31, Folder 1-3;<br>Box 30, Folder 16                            | Disability History Survey, 1999 - 2000   |
| Box 31, Folder 4  | Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund, Inc. We the People, 1994 - 1994  |
| Box 84, Folder 19;  |  |
| Box 31, Folder 5  | Disability Rights Movement Exhibit, 1999 - 2000, undated   |
| Box 31, Folder 5  Box 84, Folder 20;  Box 31, Folder 6                                    | Disability Rights Movement Exhibit, 1999 - 2000, undated  Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Comments and Inquiries, 1999 - 2001, undated   |
| Box 84, Folder 20;  | Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Comments and Inquiries, 1999 - 2001,   |
| Box 84, Folder 20;<br>Box 31, Folder 6  | Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Comments and Inquiries, 1999 - 2001, undated  Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Griswold, Martha, 1996 - 1996, 1999 -  |
| Box 84, Folder 20;<br>Box 31, Folder 6<br>Box 31, Folder 7                                | Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Comments and Inquiries, 1999 - 2001, undated  Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Griswold, Martha, 1996 - 1996, 1999 - 1999   |
| Box 84, Folder 20;<br>Box 31, Folder 6<br>Box 31, Folder 7<br>Box 31, Folder 8            | Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Comments and Inquiries, 1999 - 2001, undated  Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Griswold, Martha, 1996 - 1996, 1999 - 1999  Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Women with Disabilities, 1999 - 2000                             |
| Box 84, Folder 20; Box 31, Folder 6  Box 31, Folder 7  Box 31, Folder 8  Box 31, Folder 9 | Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Comments and Inquiries, 1999 - 2001, undated  Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Griswold, Martha, 1996 - 1996, 1999 - 1999  Disability Rights Movement Exhibit. Women with Disabilities, 1999 - 2000  Down Syndrome, 1988 - 1988 |

| Box 31, Folder 13       | Epilepsy. Epilepsy Foundation of America, 1983, 1985 - 1985, undated   |
|-------------------------|--|
| Box 31, Folder 14       | Epilepsy. The Converse Treatment Center in Epilepsy, 1929 - 1930   |
| Box 31, Folder 15       | Highland View Hospital Art Studio, 1971 - 1971   |
| Box 31, Folder<br>16-17 | Human Resources Center, 1971 - 1974, undated   |
| Box 31, Folder 18       | ICD Rehabilitation and Research Center, 1968 - 1972, undated   |
| Box 31, Folder 19       | Independent Living, 2000 - 2000, undated   |
| Box 32, Folder 1        | Joseph Bulova School of Watchmaking, 1970 - 1972   |
| Box 32, Folder 2        | Little People, 1863 - 1933, undated  |
| Box 32, Folder 3        | Media and Disabled Persons, 1979 - 1989, undated   |
| Box 32, Folder 4        | Minnesota Society for Crippled Children and Adults, Inc. Photographs, 1973 - 1973                            |
| Box 32, Folder 5        | National Endowment for the Humanities Summer Institute on Disability Studies, 1999 - 2001                    |
| Box 32, Folder 6        | National Endowment for the Humanities Summer Institute on Disability Studies: Required Readings, 1975 - 2000 |
| Box 32, Folder 7        | New York University Medical Center Institute of Rehabilitation Medicine. Photographs, 1973 - 1973            |
| Box 32, Folder 8        | Other Voices, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 32, Folder 9        | Paralyzed Veterans of America, 1996 - 1996, 1978 - 1978, 1981 - 1981   |
|                         | Prentke Romich Company, 1989-1993  |
| Box 86, Folder 1        | Changing Lives (Prentke Romich) catalogs, 1991-1992  |
| Box 86, Folder 2        | Testimonial/thank you correspondence, 1992   |
| Box 86, Folder 3        | [Prentke Romich staff], circa 1990s  |
| Box 86, Folder 4        | Communicating Together (Easter Seals), 1989-06   |
| Box 86, Folder 5        | Creech, Rick. Reflections From a Unicorn, 1992   |
| Box 86, Folder 6        | Touching Stories: Visually Accessible Narrative Art Quilts and Sculptures, 1992                              |

| Box 86, Folder 7-8 | Connecting Headmaster to Liberator (project notes), 1990-1992  |
|--------------------|--|
| Box 86, Folder 9   | Remote Headmaster Mouse Emulator, 1991   |
| Box 88, Folder 2   | Walker Talker Assembly Code print out, 1993  |
| Box 89, Folder 1-3 | Liberator "C" and Assembly Code printout, 1990   |
| Box 87, Folder 1-2 | Liberator Manual, 1991 Notes: Liberator is a communication aid.  |
| Box 87, Folder 3   | Liberator Quick Reference Guide, 1991  |
| Box 87, Folder 4   | Giving a Speech (or performing in a play) with a Liberator, 1991   |
| Box 87, Folder 5   | WalkerTalker Manual, 1992  Notes: linguist, the WalkerTalker is a communication aid that introduces the user to Minspeak to store and recall sentences. Minspeak is a system developed by Bruce Baker in which a sequence of icons is used to represent ideas. |
| Map-folder 2       | Columbus Dispatch, newspaper clipping, featuring Light Talker, 1992-02-23  |
| Map-folder 2       | Communication Liberation 1 Poster (24' x 32") Notes: peter Max poster created for the release of the Liberator product.  |
| Box 88, Folder 1   | Current Expressions, Spring 1991  Notes: Current Expressions is a newsletter for driends of prentke Romich Company.  |
| Box 88, Folder 1   | Current Expressions, Summer 1991   |
| Box 88, Folder 1   | Current Expressions, Spring 1992   |
| Box 88, Folder 1   | Current Expressions, Summer 1992   |
| Box 88, Folder 1   | Current Expressions, Fall 1992   |
| Box 88, Folder 1   | Electronic Engineering Times, "The Profession", 1990-12-10   |
| Box 88, Folder 1   | Voices, 1992 Notes: Voices is a newsletter for ftriends and members of Hear Our Voices.  |
| Day 00 F-1-1 4:    | Descidents Committee on Fundament of the Heading and 4000, 4000  |

Box 33, Folder 1; President's Committee on Employment of the Handicapped, 1982 - 1982, 1973 - 1973, 1992 - 2000, 1988 - 1988, 1984 - 1984, 2001 - 2001, undated

| Box 33, Folder 2;<br>Box 32, Folder 10 |   |
|--|---|
| Box 33, Folder 3                       | Rehabilitation. Archives of Medicine and Rehabilitation, 1969 - 1969                              |
| Box 33, Folder 7                       | Rehabilitation. Burke Rehabilitation Center: Day Hospital, 1973 - 1973                            |
| Box 33, Folder 5                       | Rehabilitation. Changes in Methods and Relationships Necessary Within Rehabilitation, 1969 - 1969 |
| Box 33, Folder 6                       | Rehabilitation. Day Hospital at the Burke Rehabilitation Center, 1973 - 1973                      |
| Box 33, Folder 7                       | Rehabilitation. The Enjoyment of the Arts: Another Aspect of Rehabilitation, 1967 - 1967          |
| Box 33, Folder 8                       | Rehabilitation. Handbook of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, 1950 - 1950                     |
| Box 33, Folder 9                       | Rehabilitation. A New Use of the Rehabilitation Process-Introspection, 1970 - 1970                |
| Box 33, Folder 10                      | Rehabilitation. Physiological Considerations in Rehabilitation, 1954 - 1954                       |
| Box 33, Folder 11                      | Rehabilitation. The Rehabilitation Agency and Community Work, 1966 - 1966                         |
| Box 33, Folder 12                      | Rehabilitation. Rehabilitation Engineering, 1971 - 1971   |
| Box 33, Folder 13                      | Rehabilitation. Rehabilitation Medicine: Research and Methods, 1967 - 1967                        |
| Box 33, Folder 14                      | Rehabilitation. Photographs, 1944 - 1945  |
| Box 33, Folder 15                      | Rehabilitation. Rehabilitation World, 1976 - 1978   |
| Box 33, Folder 16                      | Rehabilitation. Syllabus of Rehabilitation Methods and Techniques, 1963 - 1963                    |
| Box 34, Folder 1                       | Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 1977 - 1999  |
| Box 34, Folder 2                       | The State of the Union 2002 for Americans with Disabilities, 2002 - 2002                          |
| Box 34, Folder 3                       | Technology and Disabilities, 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 34, Folder 4                       | A Telling of Wonders: Teratology in Western Medicine, 1999 - 1999                                 |
| Box 34, Folder 5                       | Texas A&M University. Industrial Engineering Department. Photographs, Circa 1970                  |
| Box 34, Folder 6                       | Thaumatrope, 1984 - 1984  |

| Box 34, Folder 7                       | Transportation, 1974 - 1999  |
|--|--|
| Box 34, Folder 8                       | UNICEF, 1980 - 1980  |
| Box 34, Folder 9                       | United States Manufacturing Company. Worldwide Supplies to the Orthodic and Prosthetic Profession Since 1947. Photographs, undated |
| Box 82, Folder 5;<br>Box 34, Folder 10 | Very Special Arts, undated   |
| Box 34, Folder 11                      | Vocational Guidance and Rehabilitation Services. Photographs, [1973]   |

# Series 6: Americans With Disabilities Act, 1968 - 1968

Scope and Contents:

Contains articles, reports, handbooks and manuals, advertisements, magazines, clippings, cassettes, slides, and posters. Topics include accessibility, codes and standards, guidelines,

and legal issues.

| and legal issues. |   |  |
|-------------------|---|--|
| Box 35, Folder 1  | 10th Anniversary, 2000 - 2000   |  |
| Box 35, Folder 2  | 25th Anniversary, 2015 - 2015   |  |
| Box 35, Folder 3  | AAPD News, 1999 December, 2001 March  |  |
| Box 35, Folder 4  | Access America. The United States Architectural & Transportation Barriers Compliance Board, 1992                                      |  |
| Box 35, Folder 5  | Access Currents, 1996 - 1997  |  |
| Box 35, Folder 6  | Access: The Ins and Outs of the Americans with Disabilities Act, 1997 - 1997  |  |
| Map-folder 1      | ADA 25. Americans With Disabilities Act, 1990-2015: Disability Rights Are Civil Rights, 2015 - 2015 1 Poster (18 in x 24 in)          |  |
| Map-folder 1      | ADA 25. Americans With Disabilities Act, 1990-2015: Disability Rights Are Civil Rights, 2015 - 2015 1 Poster (24 in x 36 in)          |  |
| Box 35, Folder 7  | ADA Handbook: ADA Accessibility Guidelines. Appendix B, undated   |  |
| Box 35, Folder 8  | ADA Handbook. Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards. Appendix C, undated  |  |
| Box 35, Folder 9  | ADA Highlights: Standards for Accessible Design: A Slide and Tape Presentation. Cover and Resource List, 1995 - 1995  1 Cassette tape |  |
| Box 35, Folder 10 | ADA Highlights: Standards for Accessible Design: A Slide and Tape Presentation. Tape 1, 1995 - 1995 Notes: 1 cassette                 |  |
| Box 35, Folder 11 | ADA Highlights: Standards for Accessible Design: A Slide and Tape Presentation. Tape 2, 1995 - 1995 Notes: 1 cassette                 |  |
| Box 35, Folder 12 | ADA Highlights: Standards for Accessible Design: A Slide and Tape Presentation. Slides, 1995 - 1995                                   |  |
| Box 35, Folder 13 | ADA Highlights: Standards for Accessible Design: Slide Show Presenter's Manual, 1995 - 1995   |  |

| Box 35, Folder 14 | ADA in Focus, 1998 - 1998   |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 35, Folder 15 | ADA's Impact on Nondisabled Workers, undated  |
| Box 35, Folder 16 | ADA Information From the Department of Justice, 2000 - 2000   |
| Box 35, Folder 17 | ADA Information Line, undated   |
| Box 68, Folder 11 | Adapt Action Demonstration. Photographs, 1999 May   |
| Map-folder 1      | Adapt: Action! Stewart, Sher, 2000 - 2000 2 Posters (26 1/4 in x 30 in) Notes: 2 signed copies by Sher Stewart. Also handwritten note to Katherine Ott. |
| Box 70            | Advocating Change Together, Self Advocacy: Freedom, Equality, and Justice for All, 1996 - 1996 1 Videocassettes (VHS)                                   |
| Box 35, Folder 18 | American Sign Language Legislation, 1996 - 1996   |
| Box 35, Folder 19 | Americans With Disabilities Act. Accessibility Guidelines. Checklist for Buildings and Facilities, 1992 - 1992  |
| Box 36, Folder 1  | Americans With Disabilities Act. Accessibility Guidelines for Buildings and Facilities; Children's Facilities; Proposed Rule, 1996 - 1996               |
| Map-folder 1      | Americans With Disabilities Act. ADA 25th Year Anniversary, 2015 July 26 1 Poster (18 in x 25 in)   |
| Box 36, Folder 2  | The Americans With Disabilities Act. Resource Catalog, 1993 - 1993  |
| Box 36, Folder 3  | Americans With Disabilities Act Requirements. Fact Sheet, 1990 - 1990   |
| Box 36, Folder 4  | The Americans With Disabilities Act. White Paper, 1992 June   |
| Map-folder 1      | At Work, It's What People Can Do That Matters. I'm Working In a Job I Love, undated 1 Poster (17 in x 22 in)  |
| Map-folder 1      | At Work, It's What People Can Do That Matters. My Disability Is Only One Part Of Who I Am, undated 1 Poster (17 in x 22 in)                             |
| Box 36, Folder 5  | The Boca National Building Code, 1993 - 1993  |
| Box 36, Folder 6  | Buildings: the Facilities Construction and Management Magazine, 1992 April  |
| Map-folder 1      | Celebrate Community, 1994 - 1994  |

# 1 Poster (20 in x 30 1/2 in)

| Box 36, Folder 7  | Code Call, 1992 February   |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 36, Folder 8  | Code of Federal Regulations. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap, 1984 October  |
| Box 36, Folder 9  | Communicating the Americans With Disabilities Act: Transcending Compliance: 1996 Follow-up Report on Sears, Roebuck and Co., 1996 - 1996             |
| Box 36, Folder 10 | A Comparison of the Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards. UFAS and ADA Accessibility Guidelines, 1992 - 1992                                      |
| Box 36, Folder 11 | Days Inn Hotels to Become More Accessible, 1999 - 1999   |
| Box 36, Folder 12 | Defenses in Cases Alleging Employment Discrimination on the Basis of Disability, undated   |
| Box 36, Folder 13 | Design and Construction of Public Buildings to Accommodate Physically Handicapped, undated   |
| Box 36, Folder 14 | The Disabilities Act: One Year Later, 1993 - 1993  |
| Box 82, Folder 7  | Disability History Calendar, 2001 - 2001   |
| Box 36, Folder 15 | The Disability Rag: Understanding Access, 1992 - 1992  |
| Box 36, Folder 16 | Disability Rights: Education and Defense Fund News, 2000, 1994   |
| Box 36, Folder 17 | Doherty, Brian. Unreasonable Accommodation: The Case Against the Americans With Disabilities Act, 1995 - 1995  |
| Map-folder 1      | Don't Think That We Don't Think, undated<br>1 Poster (17 in x 22 in)   |
| Box 36, Folder 18 | Enforcing the ADA: Looking Back on a Decade of Progress, 2000 July   |
| Box 36, Folder 19 | Enforcing the ADA: A Status Report From The Department of Justice, 1994 - 1996   |
| Box 36, Folder 20 | Equality of Opportunity: the Making of the Americans With Disabilities Act, 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 72            | Equality of Opportunity: The Making of The Americans with Disabilities Act, Jonathan M. Young, 2000 - 2000  1 Electronic discs (CD)  Notes: 2 copies |
| Box 36, Folder 21 | Fair Employment Practices, 1991 - 1991   |

| Box 36, Folder 22 | Federal Register, 1988 February  |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 36, Folder 23 | Filing an ADA Employment Discrimination Charge: Making It Work For You, undated                              |
| Map-folder 1      | Freedom Now, 1996 - 1996<br>1 Poster (23 1/2 in x 30 1/2 in)   |
| Box 82, Folder 8  | From Isolation to Participation: A History of Disability in Texas, 1835-1999, 1999 - 1999                    |
| Box 36, Folder 24 | Handicapped Persons. The United States Law Week, 1991 - 1991   |
| Map-folder 1      | How Often Have You HeardRecognize Resistance to Change and Fight It?, undated 2 Posters (14 in x 22 1/2 in ) |
| Box 36, Folder 25 | Hoyer, Steny, 2005 - 2005  |
| Map-folder 1      | I am blind yet I see; I am deaf yet I hear. Poster by Corita, undated 1 Poster (16 5/8 in x 22 5/8 in)       |
| Map-folder 1      | If You Thought the Wheel Was a Good Idea You'll Love the Ramp!, undated 1 Poster (17 in x 30 in)             |
| Box 36, Folder 26 | Inclinometer (Slope-Meter), undated  |
| Box 36, Folder 27 | Informed Consumer Guide to Office Equipment for People with Visual Disabilities, 1994 - 1994                 |
| Box 70            | Justin Dart's Interview by Val Halamandaris of Caring Institute, 1998 May 1 Videocassettes (VHS)             |
| Box 70            | Kaleidoscope Television, Calling on Cable, [1999?] 1 Videocassettes (VHS)                                    |
| Box 70            | Kaleidoscope Television, History of Disability, [1999?] 1 Videocassettes (Betacam) 1 Videocassettes (VHS)    |
| Map-folder 1      | Label JarsNot People, undated<br>1 Poster (17 in x 22 7/8 in)  |
| Box 36, Folder 28 | Laws and Legal Issues, 1989 - 2005, undated  |
| Box 37, Folder 1  | Magazine and Journal Articles, 1990 - 2001, undated  |
| Box 37, Folder 2  | Making Accommodations: The Legal World of Students With Disabilities, 2001 - 2001                            |

| Box 37, Folder 3  | Materials From the National Arts & The Handicapped Information Service.<br>Arts For Blind and Visually Impaired People, 1978 - 1978     |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 37, Folder 4  | Mental Health Consumers in the Workplace, 1992 - 1992   |
| Box 37, Folder 5  | Mid-Atlantic ADA Information Center, 1995 - 1995  |
| Box 72            | Minnesota Governor's Council on Developmental Disabilities, Parallels in Time; The Learning Center, 1996 - 1996 2 Electronic discs (CD) |
| Box 37, Folder 6  | Myerson, Arlene. The History of the ADA: A Movement Perspective, 1992 - 1992  |
| Box 37, Folder 7  | The National Center for Law and Deafness, undated   |
| Box 82, Folder 6  | The National Focus: The Newspaper for Disabilities, Issues, Lifestyles, the Future, 1992 July/August                                    |
| Box 37, Folder 8  | National Organization on Disability. Report, 1994 - 1994  |
| Box 37, Folder 9  | NAVH Standards & Criteria for Large Print Publications, 1990 - 1990   |
| Box 37, Folder 10 | Newspaper Clippings, 1980 - 2004, undated   |
| Box 71, Folder 2  | Nickelodeon's Pelswick, I Won't Run, Please Don't Ask Me, 2000 - 2000<br>1 Videocassettes (VHS)   |
| Box 37, Folder 11 | A Non-Technical Overview of the ADA Accessibility Guidelines: Draft, 1992 - 1992  |
| Map-folder 1      | Not Being Able to Speak Is Not the Same as Not Having Anything to Say, undated 1 Poster (14 in x 18 in)                                 |
| Box 37, Folder 12 | Opportunities. Office of Equal Employment and Minority Affairs, 1998 - 1998   |
| Map-folder 1      | Our Voice is New. Poster by Corita, undated 1 Poster (17 in x 22 in)  |
| Map-folder 1      | People Our Community's Most Natural Resource. Human Policy Press, undated 1 Poster (21 in x 25 1/2 in)                                  |
| Box 37, Folder 13 | Plumbing Codes, 1996 - 1996   |
| Box 37, Folder 14 | Posters, 2015 - 2015  |
| Box 37, Folder 15 | President Clinton's ADA Anniversary Message, 1999 - 1999  |

| Box 37, Folder 16 | Public Law 90-480, 1968 - 1968  |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 37, Folder 17 | Rallies, 2000 - 2000  |
| Box 37, Folder 18 | Ramping Up Accessibility, 1997 - 1997   |
| Box 37, Folder 19 | Reasonable Accommodation Under the ADA: Accommodating Individuals With Disabilities in the Workplace, 1992 - 1992       |
| Map-folder 1      | Recognize Resistance to Change and Fight It: Your Attitude Is My Only Handicap, 1998 - 1998<br>1 Poster (18 in x 24 in) |
| Box 37, Folder 20 | The Rehabilitation Act of 1973. 29 USC 701 et seq., 1987 - 1987   |
| Box 37, Folder 21 | Right of Way: The Americans With Disabilities Act, 1991 - 1991  |
| Box 37, Folder 22 | Senator Kennedy on the 15th Anniversary of the Americans With Disabilities Act, 2005 - 2005                             |
| Box 37, Folder 23 | Society for Environmental Graphic Design Releases ADA White Paper, 1992 - 1992  |
| Map-folder 1      | Sticks And Stones Can Break My Bones But Names Will Really Hurt Me, undated 1 Poster (15 in x 25 3/4 in)                |
| Box 37, Folder 24 | The Supreme Court and The Americans With Disabilities Act, 2000 - 2000, 2002 - 2002                                     |
| Box 37, Folder 25 | Task Force on Removing Barriers For Deaf and Hard-Of-Hearing Federal Employees, undated                                 |
| Box 37, Folder 26 | Telecommunications, 1996 - 1996   |
| Box 37, Folder 27 | Texas Governor's Committee on People With Disabilities, 2000 - 2000, 2005 - 2005  |
| Box 37, Folder 28 | Toward Independence, 1986 February  |
| Box 37, Folder 29 | Understanding ADA, 1993 - 1993  |
| Box 37, Folder 30 | Understanding the ADA., 1991 - 1991   |
| Box 71, Folder 1  | U.S. Department of Justice. Civil Rights Division. Disability Rights Section, 2009 - 2009, undated 1 Videodiscs (DVD)   |
| Box 72            | Voices of Our Region, The Disability Connection, 2008 - 2008  |

### 2 Electronic discs (CD)

| Map-folder 1                | We Must Evacuate the Institutions, undated 1 Poster (12 in x 18 in)                               |
|-----------------------------|---|
| Box 85, Item<br>OC1319-0018 | We Shall Not Be Moved. The 504 Sit-In For Disability Civil Rights, 1977 June 1<br>1 Cassette tape |
| Box 37, Folder 31           | We Won't Go Back: The ADA on the Grass Roots Level, 1996 - 1996                                   |
| Box 37, Folder 32           | Worklife: Commemorative Edition, undated  |
| Map-folder 1                | You Gave Us Your Dimes, Now Give Us Our Rights, undated 1 Poster (14 in x 17 7/8 in)              |
| Map-folder 1                | You VoteYou Win, 1996 - 1996<br>1 Poster (16 in x 36 in)  |

## Series 7: Brody, Lee/TTY, 1941 - 2001

# Scope and Contents:

Lee Brody (1927-1997), who was a pioneer in developing affordable TTYs for the deaf community, started a non-profit company called Phone-TTY. He sought out donations of teletypewriters, which he would refurbish and adapt for use with specially constructed modems, so that deaf and hard of hearing people could communicate over the telephone. The series consists primarily of schematics and user manuals for telecommunication devices for the deaf.

| Box 38, Folder 1    | Advertisements, 1966 - 1969, 1984 - 1984, 1963 - 1963, undated                                |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 38, Folder 2    | American Standard Code For Information Interchange (ASCII), 1988 - 1988                       |
| Box 38, Folder 3    | An Apple Talks With The Deaf, 1982 - 1982   |
| Box 38, Folder 4    | Biographical Material and Newspaper Clippings, 1969 - 1989, 1992 - 1993, 2000 - 2000, undated |
| Box 38, Folder 5    | Braille, undated  |
| Box 38, Folder 6    | Correspondence, 1969 - 1981, 1993 - 1993, undated   |
| Box 38, Folder 7    | Hamlin, Jay, 1991 - 1992  |
| Box 38, Folder 8-11 | Handbooks, 1962 - 1962, 1971 - 1971, 1973 - 1973, 1976 - 1976, 1952 - 1952, undated           |
| Box 39, Folder 1    | History of NY-NJ Phone TTY, Inc., 1996 - 1996   |
| Box 39, Folder 2    | Legislation Concerns, 1964 - 1994   |
| Box 39, Folder 3-4  | Neville Grant, 1974 - 1978, undated   |
| Box 39, Folder 5    | People's Tribute to I. Lee Brody, 1997 - 1997   |
| Box 39, Folder 6    | Photographs, undated  |
| Box 39, Folder 7    | Product Information, 1981 - 1981, undated   |
| Box 39, Folder 8    | Product Information: Model 31A, undated   |
| Box 39, Folder 9    | Product Information: SRI Terminal, undated  |
| Box 39, Folder 10   | Product Information: Qwint Systems, 1982 - 1983, 1998 - 1998                                  |
| Box 39, Folder 11   | Product Information: VuPhone, 1982 - 1983   |
| Box 39, Folder 12   | Proofs, undated   |

| Box 39, Folder 13  | Publicity. Newsletters, 1977 - 2001  |
|--------------------|--|
| Box 39, Folder 14  | Publicity. Newspaper Articles, 1973 - 1996   |
| Box 40, Folder 1-3 | Schematics and Advanced Instructions, 1960 - 1984, undated   |
| Box 40, Folder 4   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Adjustments for Western Union Teleprinters 101, 102 and 103, 1941 - 1941 |
| Box 40, Folder 5-7 | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Applied Communications<br>Corporation, 1979 - 1979, 1971 - 1971, undated |
| Box 40, Folder 8   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Gears, undated   |
| Box 40, Folder 9   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Instruction Manuals, 1954 - 1964, undated                                |
| Box 40, Folder 10  | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Krown Research Inc., 1983 - 1987, 1966 - 1966, undated                   |
| Box 40, Folder 11  | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Model 15 and Model 28, 1959 - 1959, 1966 - 1966, undated                 |
| Box 40, Folder 12  | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Model 28. Adjustments and Lubrication, 1961 - 1961                       |
| Box 41, Folder 1   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Model 28. Description and Principles, 1964 - 1964                        |
| Box 41, Folder 2   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Model 28. Parts, 1961 - 1961   |
| Box 41, Folder 3   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Model 32, 1962 - 1981  |
| Box 41, Folder 4   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Radioteletype, 1969 - 1969, 1967 - 1967, undated                         |
| Box 41, Folder 5   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Teletype Corporation. Models 15 and 20, 1955 - 1955                      |
| Box 41, Folder 6-7 | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Teletype Corporation. Model 15, 1943 - 1943, 1944 - 1944                 |
| Box 42, Folder 1   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Teletypewriter Instructions, 1960 - 1960, undated                        |
| Box 42, Folder 2   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Teletypewriters Made Easy, 1974 - 1974                                   |

| Box 42, Folder 3   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Types 15 and 19, 1964 - 1964, 1953 - 1953, undated                              |
|--------------------|---|
| Box 42, Folder 4   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Typewriter Fundamentals Handbook, 1970 - 1970                                   |
| Box 42, Folder 5   | Schematics and Advanced Instructions. Weitbrecht Patent: Carl Argila Proposal for AT&T TTY, undated                   |
| Map-folder 1       | Schematics and Diagrams. Teletype Corporation and Bell Telephone Laboratories, Inc., 1948 - 1984, undated 35 Drawings |
| Box 42, Folder 6   | Slides: Model 28, undated   |
| Box 42, Folder 7   | Telephone Pioneers of America, 1972 - 1972, undated   |
| Box 42, Folder 8   | Telephone Services for Special Needs, 1965 - 1965, 1992, 1973 - 1973, undated   |
| Box 42, Folder 9   | Teletype Miscellany, 1976 - 1976, 1992 - 1992, 1979 - 1979, undated   |
| Box 42, Folder 10  | Teletype Training Certificate, 1970 - 1970  |
| Box 42, Folder 11  | TTY and TDD Informational Material, 1980 - 2000, undated  |
| Box 72             | TTYs, undated 1 Electronic discs (CD)   |
| Box 43, Folder 1-3 | User Manuals, 1959 - 1980, 1982 - 1988, undated   |

### Series 8: Mace, Ronald L., 1950-1990

Scope and Contents:

Ron Mace (1941-1998) was a design pioneer and visionary of universal design. This series consists primarily of newspaper clippings, slides, photographs, and a scrapbook. The scrapbook contains greeting cards from the time Ron was hospitalized with polio as a child. See also, Series 4: Universal Design for A Celebration of the Life and Contributions of Ronald L. Mace (Box 22 Folders 4-6 and Box 69).

| Box 43, Folder 4        | Center for Universal Design. Photographs, 1990 - 1990, 1980 - 1980  |
|-------------------------|---|
| Map-folder 1            | Courageous Polio Victim, undated<br>1 Poster (12 5/8 in x 18 in)  |
| Map-folder 1            | Entrance Modifications Approved by Archives, ca. 1979<br>4 Drawings (14 in x 18 1/8 in)   |
| Map-folder 1            | A Folding Concealed Ramp for Historic Buildings: Ramp Deployed. Barrier Free Environments, Inc., 1983 - 1983<br>1 Drawing (14 in x 18 in) |
| Box 43, Folder 5        | Illustrated Handbook of the Handicapped Section of the North Carolina State Building Code, 1974 - 1974                                    |
| Box 43, Folder 6        | Newspaper Clippings, 1951 - 1951, 1988 - 1988, 1985, 1976 - 1976, 1953, 1998 - 1998   |
| Box 43, Folder 7        | Personal, 1982 - 1983, 1975 - 1975, undated   |
| Box 43, Folder 8        | Photographs, undated  |
| Box 43, Folder 9        | Photographs and Drawings, undated   |
| Box 43, Folder 10       | Printed Material, 1983, 1994 - 1994, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 43, Folder<br>11-12 | Slides, undated   |
| Box 73, Folder 1-5      | Scrapbook, 1950 - 1950  |

### Series 9: Hindson, Edna R., 1946 - 1954, 1991, 2003

Scope and Contents:

Consists of scrapbooks that document Edna R. Hindson's life and care after she contracted polio in January, 1946. Scrapbooks contain greeting cards, drawings, letters, photographs, and newspaper clippings. Scrapbook #5, *My scrapbook of My Illness with Polio*, was assembled by Edna's mother, Lassie Black, from Edna's perspective. Other scrapbooks contain memoranda, correspondence, and agendas that Lassie Black kept as North Florida Advisor for Women's Activities for the National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis.

| Box 74, Folder 1-11;<br>Box 75, Folder 1-7 | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #3, 1946 - 1946  |
|--|---|
| Box 76, Folder 1-11                        | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbooks #1 and #6, 1946 - 1948, 1951 - 1951, undated                      |
| Box 77, Folder 1-12                        | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #5 (front cover), 1946 - 1946                                      |
| Box 77, Folder 2                           | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #5 (pages 1-20), 1946 - 1946                                       |
| Box 77, Folder 3                           | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #5 (pages 21-52), 1946 - 1946                                      |
| Box 77, Folder 4                           | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #5 (back cover), 1946 - 1946                                       |
| Box 77, Folder 5                           | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #2, 1946 - 1951  |
| Box 77, Folder 6                           | Edna R. Hindson, transcript for My Scrapbook of My Illness with Polio, 1946-1951, 2003 - 2003 |
| Box 77, Folder 7                           | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #4 (front cover), 1946 - 1954                                      |
| Box 77, Folder 8                           | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #4 (pages 1-14), 1946 - 1954                                       |
| Box 77, Folder 9                           | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #4 (pages 15-16), 1946 - 1954                                      |
| Box 77, Folder 10                          | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #4 (pages 17-40), 1946 - 1954                                      |
| Box 77, Folder 11                          | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #4 (pages 41-44), 1946 - 1954                                      |
| Box 77, Folder 12                          | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #4 (back cover), 1946 - 1954                                       |
| Box 78, Folder 1-7                         | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #7, 1946 - 1949  |
| Box 79, Folder 1-6                         | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #2, 1952 - 1954  |
| Box 80, Folder 1-8                         | Edna R. Hindson, Scrapbook #8, 1946 - 1946  |

#### Series 10: Lindahl, Lisa, 1988 - 2002, undated

# Scope and Contents:

Lisa Lindahl was diagnosed with epilepsy when she was three. An active leader and spokesperson for the Epilepsy Foundation of America and the Epilepsy Foundation of Vermont, Lindahl encouraged research that led to improving the understanding and care of women who live with epilepsy.

In the late 1970s Lindahl co-designed and co-invented with Hinda Miller and Polly Palmer Smith the first sports bra, "Jogbra." She then co-founded and co-ran with Hinda Miller a successful business, JBI, Inc., that sold the garment. The company was bought in 1990 by Playtex.

The series consists primarily of speeches Lindahl deleivered at various conferences, newspaper clippings about Lisa Lindahl, and audio and video materials related to speeches, workshops, and conferences Lindahl attended and participated inas a featured speaker. Also included is Epilepsy Foundation promotional material about the Women and Epilepsy Initiative and DVDs of interviews with Lindahl.

| Box 83, Folder 1  | Clippings, 1988 - 2001, undated   |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 83, Folder 2  | Awards and Honors, 1988 - 1988, 1999 - 1999   |
| Box 83, Folder 3  | Campaign for Women's Health, Epilepsy Foundation of America, 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 83, Folder 4  | Women & Epilepsy, National Campaign for Women's Health, Epilepsy<br>Foundation of America, 1998 - 1998  |
| Box 83, Folder 5  | Epilepsy Foundation Invitation, Martha Morrell Speaker, 2001 - 2001   |
| Box 83, Folder 6  | DVDs of TV Shows and Interviews, 1989 - 1990, 2000 - 2001<br>3 Electronic discs (DVD)   |
| Box 77, Folder 13 | Epilepsy Today and overhead slides, 1984 - 1984, 1995 - 1995, 1997 - 1997, undated  |
| Box 90, Folder 1  | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Personnel Subcommittee, 1993-1994  Notes: Includes sample position descriptions, performance reviews, and performance evaluation guidelines. Lindahl srved as a member of the Epilepsy Foundation of America's Personnel Subcommittee |
| Box 90, Folder 2  | Agenda for Research on Women's Health for the 21st Century, A Report of the Task Force on the NIH Women's Health research, 1997-11  |
| Box 90, Folder 3  | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Women and Epilespsy Initiative, 1994-04-08  |
| Box 90, Folder 4  | Epilepsy Foundation of New Jersey, 1995-06  |
| Box 90, Folder 5  | Epilepsy Foundation of America, National Conference, 1995-08  |

| Box 90, Folder 6  | Epilepsy Foundation of America, National Conference, Partners in Progress, 1996-12                                |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 90, Folder 7  | Women in Epilepsy: A Handbook for Women with Epilepsy, Their Families and Friends, book chapter drafts, 1996-1997 |
| Box 90, Folder 8  | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Addressing the Needs of Women and Their Families, 1997-09                         |
| Box 90, Folder 9  | Living Well with Epilepsy, 1997-09  |
| Box 90, Folder 10 | Epilepsy Foundation of America, National Conference, Lisa Lindahl speech, 1997-09                                 |
| Box 90, Folder 11 | National Institute of Health, Office of Women's Health, 1997-11   |
| Box 90, Folder 12 | Women's Epilepsy Initiative, A National Campaign for Women's Health, press kit, 1998                              |
| Box 90, Folder 13 | Epilepsy Foundation of Massachusetts and Rhode Island Annual Women's Conference, 1998-09                          |
| Box 91, Folder 1  | University of Vermont, the Latest in Epilepsy, 2000-05  |
| Box 91, Folder 2  | Women in Epilepsy Initiative, 2001  |
| Box 91, Folder 3  | American Psychological Association, Women's Health Conference, 2001-10  |
| Box 91, Folder 4  | Epilepsy Foundation Conference, Toldeo, Ohio, 2001  |
| Box 91, Folder 5  | American Psychological Association, Enhancing Outcomes in Women's Health, 2002-02                                 |
| Box 91, Folder 6  | Miscellaneous notes and speech drafts, undated  |
| Box 91, Folder 7  | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Voices from the Workplace (features Lisa Lindahl, 1990                            |
| Box 91, Folder 8  | Discovery Channel, Baffling Brain on Epilepsy with Lisa Lindahl<br>1 DVD  |
| Box 91, Folder 9  | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Strategic Planning Committee notes, 1999  |
| Box 91            | Milestone in Medicine, New Horizon's in the Control of Seizure Disorders, 1988 1 Videocassettes (VHS)             |
| Box 91            | We Are Women with Epilepsy, public service announcement, undated  |
|                   |   |

|        | 2 Videocassettes (VHS)  |
|--------|---|
| Box 91 | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Driving and Epilepsy, Information for People with Seizure Disorders, 1993 1 Videocassettes (VHS)  |
| Box 91 | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Women and Epilepsy, package, b-roll and sound bites for broadcast, undated 2 Videocassettes (VHS)   |
| Box 91 | We Are Women, Epilepsy Foundation of America, 1997-1998 2 Videocassettes (VHS) Notes: One copy includes the public srvice announcement (national and affiliate versions). |
| Box 92 | American Epilepsy Society/Epilepsy Foundation of America Annual Meeting: Epilepsy and Women's Health Neuroendcrine Aspects, 1996 2 Sound cassettes                        |
| Box 92 | Epilepsy Foundation of Vermont, public service annoucements, Lisa Lindahl demo, 1997-02<br>1 Sound cassette   |
| Box 92 | The Infinite Mind, Dr. Fred Goodwin (weekly public radio program), 1999 1 Sound cassette  |
| Box 92 | Radio Health Journal Program, NPR, Driving and Epilepsy, 2000-05<br>1 Sound cassette  |
| Box 92 | Epilepsy Foundation of America Talks, Lisa Lindahl and Dr, Richard Mattson, 1997-11-12 1 Sound cassette   |
| Box 92 | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Annual Meeting, Opening Plenary, Epilepsy in Women, 1998<br>1 Sound cassette  |
| Box 92 | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Annual Meeting, Epilepsy in Women, 1998<br>1 Sound cassette   |
| Box 92 | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Annual Meeting, Epilepsy and the Mature Woman, tape 2, 1998 1 Sound cassette  |
| Box 92 | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Annual Meeting, Women and Research, The Critical Issues, 1998 2 Sound cassettes   |
| Box 92 | Epilepsy Foundation of America, Annual Meeting, Welcome, Quality of Life: Family Issues, 1998   |

1 Sound cassette

Return to Table of Contents

Page 47 of 70

## Series 11: Wheelchairs, 1853 - 2007

# Scope and Contents:

Contains articles, bibliographies, drawings, patents, trade literature, advertisements, clippings and photographs. Topics include wheelchair design, the history of wheelchairs, and wheelchair sports. Ralf Hotchkiss, a wheelchair designer, and Overly Manufacturing Company and Everest & Jennings, Inc. are represented in the series.

See also Series 5: Subjects, Series 13: Printed Material, and Series 14: Trade Literature for additional material on wheelchairs.

| Box 44, Folder 1  | Bibliographic Searches, 1972 - 1972, 2001 - 2001, undated   |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 44, Folder 2  | Bibliography: A Source of Wheel Chair Data. McKinley, Donald Lloyd, 1965<br>May   |
| Box 44, Folder 3  | Brewster, Robert, 1980 - 1980, 1965 - 1965, 1992 - 1993, undated  |
| Box 44, Folder 4  | A Brief History of the Wheelchair. Kamenetz, Herman L., 1969 - 1969   |
| Box 44, Folder 5  | Disabled Dealer Magazine, 2007 May  |
| Box 44, Folder 6  | Everest and Jennings, 1952 - 1953, 1972 - 1972, 1966 - 1966   |
| Box 44, Folder 7  | Going Back to Civvy Street: A Historical Account of the Impact of the Everest and Jennings Wheelchair for Canadian World War II Veterans with Spinal Cord Injury, 1996 - 1996 |
| Box 44, Folder 8  | The Great Wheelchair Controversy, 1981 - 1981   |
| Box 44, Folder 8  | History of Wheelchairs, 2001 - 2006, 1997 - 1997, 1966 - 1966   |
| Box 44, Folder 9  | Hotchkiss, Ralf, 1993 - 2002, undated   |
| Box 44, Folder 10 | Hotchkiss, Ralf. Photographs, 2000 - 2000   |
| Box 82, Folder 9  | Impossible Is Nothing, Adidas poster, undated   |
| Box 44, Folder 11 | Legged Mobility: A Wheelchair Alternative, 1998 December  |
| Box 44, Folder 12 | Magazine Articles and Advertisements, 1999 - 2002, 1975, 1987 - 1987, 1955 - 1955, 1963 - 1963, undated   |
| Box 44, Folder 13 | Managing Emotions in Public: The Case of Wheelchair Users, 1994 - 1994  |
| Box 44, Folder 14 | Manufacturers, 1878 - 2003  |
| Box 44, Folder 15 | Mobility International USA, undated   |
| Box 44, Folder 16 | "Moonwalker" with Poster Girl. Photographs, 1969 - 1969   |

| Box 44, Folder 17  | Ms Wheelchair DC, 2000 - 2000   |
|--------------------|---|
| Box 44, Folder 18  | The National Wheelchair Athletic Association, 1973 - 1973   |
| Box 44, Folder 19  | New Haven Folding Chair Co., 1880 - 1880  |
| Box 44, Folder 20  | Newspaper Clippings, 1992 - 1992, 2002 - 2002, 2000 - 2000, undated   |
| Box 44, Folder 21  | The Origins and Early Development of Special/Adaptive Wheelchair Seating. Watson, Nick and Woods, Brian, 2005 - 2005                    |
| Box 44, Folder 22  | Overly Manufacturing Company, 1973 - 1973   |
| Box 44, Folder 23  | Overly Manufacturing Company. Photographs, 1973 - 1973  |
| Box 44, Folder 24  | An Overview of the History and Development of the Wheelchair in the United States. Hellman, Madeleine and Sanchez, Dori S., 1980 - 1980 |
| Box 44, Folder 25  | Patents, 1853 - 1944  |
| Box 44, Folder 26  | Photographs, undated  |
| Box 44, Folder 27  | Quickie, 1996 - 1999, undated   |
| Box 44, Folder 28  | The Role of Wheelchair Sports in Rehabilitation, 1970 - 1970  |
| Box 72             | Rolling, undated 1 Electronic discs (CD)  |
| Box 44, Folder 29  | Roosevelt, Franklin D., 1973 - 1973, 1964 - 1964, undated   |
| Box 44, Folder 30  | Toys, undated   |
| Box 44, Folder 31  | The View From The Wheelchair, 1990 - 1990   |
| Box 44, Folder 32  | Walking Wheelchair, 1998 - 1998   |
| Box 44, Folder 33  | Wheelchair Sports: Competitive & Recreational, undated  |
| Box 44, Folder 33A | Wheelchairs: A Prescriptive Guide. Wilson, A. Bennett, 1992 - 1992  |
| Box 82, Folder 10  | The WOW Connection, 1998 March  |
| Box 44, Folder 34` | WOW: Winners on Wheelchairs, 1998 - 1998  |

# Series 12: Arizonans for Safe and Equal Access to Transportation, 1987-1992

Scope and Contents:

Arizonans for Safe and Equal Access to Transportation was a non-profit organization that advocated for accessible bus transportation for all Arizonans. The series contains memoranda, project reports, surveys, and newspaper clippings.

| Box 45, Folder 1        | Accessible Bus Use, 1989 - 1991   |
|-------------------------|---|
| Box 45, Folder 2        | Counting Transit Passengers Who Use Wheelchairs, 1992 - 1992  |
| Box 45, Folder 3        | Disability Awareness Workshop, undated  |
| Box 45, Folder 4        | Governor's Council on Developmental Disabilities, 1990 Summary Report, 1990 - 1990  |
| Box 45, Folder 5        | Membership, 1990 - 1990   |
| Box 45, Folder 6        | Newspaper Clippings, 1989 - 1993, undated   |
| Box 45, Folder 7        | Norton Reports, 1988 - 1990   |
| Box 45, Folder 8        | Project ACTION, 1990 - 1991   |
| Box 45, Folder 9        | Publications, 1991 - 1994, undated  |
| Box 45, Folder 10       | Recommendations to the Architectural and Transportation Barriers<br>Compliance Board for Implementation of Handicapped Parking Accessibility<br>Provisions of the 1990 Americans with Disabilities Act, undated |
| Box 45, Folder<br>11-13 | Reference Material, 1988 - 1991, undated  |
| Box 45, Folder 14       | Scottsdale Curb Cut Survey, undated   |
| Box 45, Folder 15       | Stokes, Bill, 1988 - 1989   |
| Box 45, Folder 16       | Transporting Disabled Riders: A Guide to Safe and Efficient Driving, 1987 - 1987  |
| Box 45, Folder 17       | Transportation Subcommittee, 1990 - 1991  |
| Box 45, Folder 18       | Whitaker, Pamela, 1989 - 1992, undated  |
|                         |   |

#### Series 13: Printed Material, 1959-2015

# Scope and Contents:

Consists of publications and a variety of printed materials including magazines, books, flyers, pamphlets, newsletters, directories, technical reports, bulletins, promotional material from associations and organizations, annual reports, manuals, class papers, and more. Material with specific titles is arranged alphabetically. Material that is more difficult to label (although many do have titles) is entered under the heading General and is arranged chronologically.

Magazines include The Disability Rag, Disabled USA, Mainstream, Mental and Physical Disability Law Reporter, New Mobility, Sports 'N Spokes, Toomeyville J. Gazette and Worklife.

Topics include accommodations, caring for the disabled person, education and training, employment, independent living, museums, rights, travel, cerebral palsy, disabled women, spina bifida, Northern Virginia Special Olympics, mental disabilities, and multiple sclerosis.

| •                 |   |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 46, Folder 1  | 96 Abilities Expo: Show Directory, 1996 - 1996  |
| Box 46, Folder 2  | AADC News, 1986   |
| Box 46, Folder 3  | Ability, Vol. 5, No. 1, 1985 - 1985   |
| Box 46, Folder 4  | Ability:The Bridge to the Future, 1997 July   |
| Box 46, Folder 5  | Access, 1980 - 1982   |
| Box 46, Folder 6  | Access America, 1990 - 1990, 1995 - 1995  |
| Box 46, Folder 7  | Access Amtrak: A Guide to Amtrak Services for Elderly and Handicapped Travelers, 1979 - 1979      |
| Box 46, Folder 8  | Access Information Bulletin, 1980 - 1980  |
| Box 46, Folder 9  | Access: Technical Report. The National Access Center, 1982 January, 1981 November                 |
| Box 46, Folder 10 | Access to the NII and Emergency Information Technologies by People with Disabilities, 1996 - 1996 |
| Box 46, Folder 11 | Access to Travel, 1997 - 1998   |
| Box 46, Folder 12 | Accessible Art, Inc. Vol. 4, No. 2, 1997 - 1997   |
| Box 46, Folder 13 | Accommodating the Spectrum of Individual Abilities, 1983 - 1983                                   |
| Box 46, Folder 14 | Acoustiguide, 2000 - 2000   |
| Box 46, Folder 15 | Active Living, Vol. 6, No. 3, 1997  |
| Box 46, Folder 16 | Adaptive Baby Care Equipment, 2000 - 2000   |

| Box 46, Folder 17 | Advocating Change Together, [2000]  |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 46, Folder 18 | Aids for the 80s: What They Are and What They Do, 1981 - 1981   |
| Box 46, Folder 19 | Albany Advocacy Resource Center: Annual Report, 1999 - 2000   |
| Box 46, Folder 20 | All About Metro Access: A Guide to Paratransit, 2000 - 2000   |
| Box 45, Folder 21 | The Allsup Alternative, 1998 - 1998   |
| Box 47, Folder 1  | American Theatre, 2001 April  |
| Box 47, Folder 2  | Attention, Vol. 7, No. 1, 2000 July/August  |
| Box 47, Folder 3  | American Paralysis Association. Progress in Research, 1983 April  |
| Box 47, Folder 4  | Annual Report of the National Multiple Sclerosis Society, 1972 - 1972   |
| Box 47, Folder 5  | Architectural Accessibility, 1977 October   |
| Box 47, Folder 6  | Around the Clock Aids for the Child with Muscular Dystrophy, 1977 - 1977  |
| Box 47, Folder 7  | Barrier Free in Brief: Access to Science Literacy, 1991 - 1991  |
| Box 47, Folder 8  | Being A Proactive Patient: A Guide to Person-Centered Care, undated   |
| Box 47, Folder 9  | The Bending Iron, 1985 July   |
| Box 47, Folder 10 | Beyond the Ordinary: The Preparation of Professionals to Educate Severely and Profoundly Handicapped Persons: Toward the Development of Standards and Criteria. Perske, Robert and Smith, Judy, 1977 - 1977 |
| Box 47, Folder 11 | Bracing Children With Paraplegia Resulting From Spina Bifida and Cerebral Palsy, 1970 - 1970  |
| Box 47, Folder 12 | A Brief Historical Overview of Occupational Therapy. Huff, W. Frederick, 1974 - 1974  |
| Box 47, Folder 13 | The Bumble Bee, 1985 - 1989   |
| Box 47, Folder 14 | But I Wasn't Trained For This: A Manual for Working with Mothers Who Are Retarded. Bakely, Sue, 1986 - 1986   |
| Box 47, Folder 15 | California Update, 1983 - 1983  |
| Box 47, Folder 16 | Can Do-Will Do, 1988 - 1990   |
| Box 47, Folder 17 | Career & The disABLED, 1997   |

| Box 47, Folder 18       | Catch Up With The Latest on Developmental Disabilities, [2000]   |
|-------------------------|--|
| Box 47, Folder 20       | Cerebral Palsy, 1982 - 1983  |
| Box 82, Folder 11       | Challenged America: The National Newspaper for the Disabled, 1987-09 - 1987-10                                   |
| Box 47, Folder 21       | Chrysalis: Division of Special Education Support Services, 1978 - 1978   |
| Box 47, Folder 22       | Claiming Our Bodies, 1999 May  |
| Box 47, Folder 23       | Clinical Symposia, Volume 24, No. 1, 1972 - 1972   |
| Box 47, Folder 24       | Closer Look, 1981  |
| Box 48, Folder 1        | Communication Resources for the Developmentally Disabled: A Guide for Parents, Paraprofessionals, 1977 September |
| Box 48, Folder 2        | Community Activity Guide for National Employ the Handicapped Week, 1981 - 1981                                   |
| Box 48, Folder 3        | Competencies of Persons Responsible for the Classification of Mentally Retarded Individuals, 1974 - 1974         |
| Box 48, Folder 4        | A Comprehensive Program for the Severely Disabled, undated   |
| Box 48, Folder 5        | Creating Solutions, Changing Lives, 1999 - 2000  |
| Box 48, Folder 6        | DataHand Systems, 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 48, Folder 7        | DatelineSLRCH, 1980 - 1980, 1977 - 1977, 1982 - 1982   |
| Box 82, Folder 12       | Dendron: News from the Mad Underground, 1993 Fall  |
| Box 48, Folder 8        | Depressive Disorders Treatment Brings New Hope, 1986 - 1986  |
| Box 48, Folder 9        | Developmental Disabilities: Moving Forward, 2001   |
| Box 48, Folder 10       | Developmental Dyslexia and Related Reading Disorders, undated  |
| Box 48, Folder<br>11-12 | Directory of National Information Sources on Handicapping Conditions and Related Services, 1976 December         |
| Box 48, Folder 13       | Directory of Organizations Interested in the Handicapped, 1973 - 1973  |
| Box 82, Folder 13       | Disability Awareness Day. The Collective NUCC Alex Student Paper, 1987 - 1987                                    |
|                         |  |

| Box 48, Folder 15 | Disability Pride Parade, [2000]                              |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 49, Folder 1  | The Disability Rag, 1984 - 1986                              |
| Box 49, Folder 2  | The Disability Rag, 1987 - 1987                              |
| Box 49, Folder 3  | The Disability Rag, 1988 - 1988                              |
| Box 49, Folder 4  | The Disability Rag, 1989 - 1989                              |
| Box 49, Folder 5  | The Disability Rag, 1990 - 1990                              |
| Box 49, Folder 6  | The Disability Rag, 1991 - 1991                              |
| Box 49, Folder 7  | The Disability Rag, 1992 - 1996                              |
| Box 82, Folder 14 | Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund News, 1992-06   |
| Box 49, Folder 8  | The Disability Rights Movement, 1996 - 1996                  |
| Box 49, Folder 9  | The Disability Rights Newsletter, 1992 - 1993                |
| Box 49, Folder 10 | Disability Studies: A Global Perspective, 2000 October 17-18 |
| Box 49, Folder 11 | Disabled Adults in America, [ca. 1984]                       |
| Box 50, Folder 1  | Disabled Americans at Work, 1985 - 1985                      |
| Box 50, Folder 2  | Disabled Dealer Magazine, 2013 - 2013                        |
| Box 50, Folder 3  | Disabled USA, 1977 - 1977                                    |
| Box 50, Folder 4  | Disabled USA, 1978 - 1978                                    |
| Box 50, Folder 5  | Disabled USA, 1979 - 1979                                    |
| Box 50, Folder 6  | Disabled USA, 1980 - 1980                                    |
| Box 50, Folder 7  | Disabled USA, 1981 - 1981                                    |
| Box 50, Folder 8  | Disabled USA, 1982 - 1982                                    |
| Box 50, Folder 9  | Disabled USA, 1983 - 1983                                    |
| Box 51, Folder 1  | Disabled USA, 1984 - 1984                                    |
| Box 51, Folder 2  | Disabled USA, 1985 - 1985, 1987 - 1987                       |

| Box 51, Folder 3  | Disabled Women in America, 1984 - 1984  |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 51, Folder 4  | Disabling Myths About Disability. Wright, Beatrice A., 1961 - 1961  |
| Box 51, Folder 5  | Doing Justice: A History of the Association for Retarded Citizens of Washington. Jones, Larry A. and Barnes, Phyllis A., 1987 - 1987                |
| Box 51, Folder 6  | Dole Disability Coalition Newsletter, 1987 November   |
| Box 51, Folder 7  | DVS Guide, Volume 9, Issue 1, 1998  |
| Box 51, Folder 8  | Electrical Stimulation of the Acoustic Nerve in Man, 1974 - 1974  |
| Box 51, Folder 9  | Employers Are Asking About Accommodating Workers With Disabilities, undated   |
| Box 51, Folder 10 | Enable: Official Magazine of the AAPD, 1998 May/June  |
| Box 51, Folder 11 | The Endependent, 1984 - 1984, 1982 - 1982, undated  |
| Box 51, Folder 12 | The Exceptional Parent, 1984 - 1984, 1994 - 1994, 1983 - 1983, 2001 - 2001, 1995 - 1995, 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 51, Folder 13 | Expanding Horizons: A History of the First 50 Years of the Division of Rehabilitation Education Services at the University of Illinois, 1998 - 1998 |
| Box 52, Folder 1  | Federal Register, 1991 - 1991   |
| Box 52, Folder 2  | Finish Line: Northern Virginia Special Olympics Newsletter, 1982 - 1985, undated  |
| Box 52, Folder 3  | First International Encounter for Cerebral Palsy and Other Handicaps, 1981 - 1981   |
| Box 52, Folder 4  | FOCUS. National Council on Disability, 1994, 1993   |
| Box 52, Folder 5  | Functional Needs of People With Disabilities, 2009 - 2009   |
| Box 52, Folder 6  | Geschichte der Diathermie, [1913]   |
| Box 52, Folder 7  | The GGC Flash, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 52, Folder 8  | GM Is People, 1983 - 1983   |
| Box 52, Folder 9  | A Guide to Accessibility of Terminals: Access Travel: Airports, 1985 - 1985   |
| Box 52, Folder 10 | Handicapped Americans Report, 1987 - 1987   |
|                   |   |

| Box 52, Folder 11                            | Handicapped Children and Mainstreaming: A Mental Health Perspective: Review of Model School Programs and Practices. Hughes, James H. and Hurth, Joicey L., 1984 - 1984 |
|--|--|
| Box 52, Folder 12                            | The Handicapped Colorodan, 1995 - 1995   |
| Box 52, Folder 13                            | Hello World!, 1969 - 1969  |
| Box 52, Folder 14                            | History, Progress, Transformation: Vision of the Future, 2008 - 2008   |
| Box 82, Folder 15                            | Horizons: Voice Network News for and by the Physically Handicapped, 1988-01 - 1988-01  |
| Box 52, Folder 15                            | The Hospital Cottages for Children: Annual Report, 1936 - 1936   |
| Box 52, Folder 16                            | How Retarded Children Can Be Helped, 1959 - 1959   |
| Box 52, Folder 17                            | How's Your I.Q.?, undated  |
| Box 52, Folder 18                            | How To Organize An Effective Parent Group & Move Bureaucracies, 1971 - 1971  |
| Box 52, Folder 19                            | Human Communication and Its Disorders: An Overview, 1970 - 1970  |
| Box 53, Folder 1;<br>Box 52, Folder<br>20-21 | IBM National Support Center for Persons With Disabilities, 1990 - 1990   |
| Box 52, Folder 2                             | Incitement, Incitement, 1995 January/February, 1999 Spring/<br>Summer  |
| Box 82, Folder 16                            | In Control, undated  |
| Box 53, Folder 3                             | Independent Living, 1992 March   |
| Box 53, Folder 4                             | Information From the National Information Center for Handicapped Children and Youth, 1984 March  |
| Box 53, Folder 5                             | In Motion, Volume 7, No. 3, 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 53, Folder 6                             | Inside MS, 1997 - 1998   |
| Box 53, Folder 7                             | Instruction Manual For The TRU-TRAC Portable Intermittent Traction Machine, undated  |
| Box 53, Folder 8                             | International Year of Disabled Persons, 1983 - 1983  |
| Box 53, Folder 9                             | Interviewing Guides For Specific Disabilities, 1969 - 1969, 1977 - 1977, 1979 - 1979   |

| Box 53, Folder 10 | An Introduction to Spinal Cord Injury, undated  |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 53, Folder 11 | The Invisible Battle: Attitudes Toward Disability, undated  |
| Box 53, Folder 12 | IYDP Report, 1981 May/June  |
| Box 53, Folder 13 | JAN: Job Accommodation Network: Reports, undated  |
| Box 53, Folder 14 | Journal of Rehabilitation, 1980 October/November/December   |
| Box 53, Folder 15 | Kaleidoscope: Extended Learning Center, 1998  |
| Box 53, Folder 16 | Kaleidoscope: National Literary/Art Magazine For The Disabled. Fall 1982, 1982                              |
| Box 53, Folder 17 | Keeping Up With The Kids, 1980  |
| Box 53, Folder 18 | Lt. Joseph P. Kennedy Institute, 1984 - 1984  |
| Box 53, Folder 19 | Mainstream: Magazine of the Able-Disabled, 1988 - 1988  |
| Box 53, Folder 20 | Mainstream: Magazine of the Able-Disabled, 1990 - 1990  |
| Box 53, Folder 21 | Mainstream: Magazine of the Able-Disabled, 1991 - 1991  |
| Box 53, Folder 22 | Mainstream: Magazine of the Able-Disabled, 1992 - 1992  |
| Box 54, Folder 1  | Mainstream: Magazine of the Able-Disabled, 1993 - 1993, 1995 - 1996   |
| Box 54, Folder 2  | Mainstream: Magazine of the Able-Disabled, 1997 - 1997  |
| Box 54, Folder 3  | Mainstream: Magazine of the Able-Disabled, 1998 - 1998  |
| Box 54, Folder 4  | Making Museums Accessible, 2000 - 2000  |
| Box 54, Folder 5  | Managing End User Computing For Users With Disabilities, undated  |
| Box 54, Folder 6  | Managing Information Resources For Accessibility, 1991 December   |
| Box 54, Folder 7  | Materials From the National Arts & The Handicapped Information Service: Annotated Bibliography, 1978 - 1978 |
| Box 54, Folder 8  | Mathematics and Science For Students With Special Needs, 2003 - 2003  |
| Box 54, Folder 9  | Media Access, 1995  |
| Box 54, Folder 10 | Media Access Office Newsletter, 1988 December   |

| Box 54, Folder 11 | Mental and Physical Disability Law Reporter, 1990 July/August  |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 54, Folder 12 | Mental and Physical Disability Law Reporter, 1996 September/October  |
| Box 54, Folder 13 | Mental and Physical Disability Law Reporter, 1999 March/April  |
| Box 54, Folder 14 | Mental and Physical Disability Law Reporter, 2000 May/June   |
| Box 55, Folder 1  | Mental Disabilities and The Americans With Disabilities Act. Parry, John W., 1997 - 1997   |
| Box 55, Folder 2  | Mental Disability Law: A Primer. Parry, John, 1995 - 1995  |
| Box 55, Folder 3  | Mental Disability Law Reporter, 1976 July/August   |
| Box 55, Folder 4  | Mental Retardation: The Known and The Unknown, 1975 - 1975   |
| Box 55, Folder 5  | The Mentally Retarded Child at Home: A Manual For Parents. Dittman, Laura L., 1967 - 1967  |
| Box 55, Folder 6  | Mommy's Little Helper Girl: A Book For Families Living With The Daily Challenges From Cystic Fibrosis. Petras, Robyn and Summer, 2000 - 2000 |
| Box 55, Folder 8  | Mouth: The Voice of Disability Rights, 1990 - 1996   |
| Box 55, Folder 6  | Mouth: The Voice of the Disability Nation, 1997 - 1999   |
| Box 82, Folder 17 | Moving Forward: Info Source for the Disabled, 1985 November-December   |
| Box 55, Folder 9  | MS: Keynotes. National Multiple Sclerosis Society, 1973  |
| Box 55, Folder 10 | MS: Patient Services News. National Multiple Sclerosis Society, 1973   |
| Box 55, Folder 11 | Multiple Sclerosis: Grounds For Hope, 1971 - 1971  |
| Box 55, Folder 12 | Multiple Sclerosis: Hope Through Research, undated   |
| Box 55, Folder 13 | Multiple Sclerosis. Pamphlet, 1969 - 1969  |
| Box 55, Folder 14 | The Museum as a Responsive Learning Environment for the Deaf. Platt, Sandra, 1978 - 1978   |
| Box 55, Folder 15 | Museum Resource Utilization for the Deaf High School Student. Platt, Sandra M., 1978 - 1978  |
| Box 55, Folder 16 | Museums and Disabled Persons, Volume 33, No. 3, 1981 - 1981  |
| Box 55, Folder 17 | Naidex, 1979 - 1979, 1983 - 1983, 1977 - 1977  |

| Box 55, Folder 18 | NAMI Advocate, 2001  |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 55, Folder 19 | NAPS NEWS. National Association of Psychiatric Survivors, 1987 - 1993  |
| Box 55, Folder 20 | NCAM: National Center for Accessible Media, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 55, Folder 21 | National Empowerment Center Newsletter, 1998   |
| Box 56, Folder 1  | National Institute of Disability and Rehabilitation Research, undated  |
| Box 56, Folder 2  | National Organization on Disability Report, 1989   |
| Box 56, Folder 3  | National Park Guide For The Handicapped, 1971 - 1971   |
| Box 56, Folder 4  | National Rehabilitation Awareness Celebration, 1998 - 1998   |
| Box 56, Folder 5  | National Spokesman. Epilepsy Foundation of America, 1985   |
| Box 56, Folder 6  | A National Training Conference on Employment and People with Disabilities. The President's Committee on Employment of People with Disabilities, 1990 May |
| Box 56, Folder 7  | The Neal Report, 1988  |
| Box 56, Folder 7  | The Neal Report, 1991 - 1992   |
| Box 56, Folder 8  | New Mobility, 1993 - 1993  |
| Box 56, Folder 9  | New Mobility: Disability Lifestyle, Culture & Resources, 1995 - 1997   |
| Box 56, Folder 10 | New Mobility: Disability, Culture & Lifestyle, 1998 - 1998   |
| Box 56, Folder 11 | New Mobility: Life on Wheels, 2002 February, 1991 June   |
| Box 56, Folder 12 | New Neighbors, undated   |
| Box 56, Folder 13 | New World for Persons with Disabilities, 1987 - 1987   |
| Box 56, Folder 14 | No More Stares, 1982 - 1982  |
| Box 56, Folder 15 | No-No's From the Dictionary of The Disabled: A Handy List. United Cerebral Palsy, undated  |
| Box 56, Folder 16 | "Normalization" and Educational Policies. Bloom, Barbara, 1973 - 1973  |
| Box 56, Folder 17 | The Nth Degree, 1999 - 1999  |
| Box 56, Folder 18 | Olivia: My Life in Kalaupapa. Breitha, Olivia Robello, 1988 - 1988   |
|                   |  |

| Box 56, Folder 19                            | The Ollie Webb Center, 1988 - 1988   |
|--|--|
| Box 82, Folder<br>18-19;<br>Box 57, Folder 1 | One Step Ahead, 1997-05 - 1997-10, 1996-07 - 1996-09, 1994-07  |
| Box 57, Folder 2                             | One Step at a Time. Schreiber, Barbara, 1981 - 1981  |
| Box 57, Folder 3                             | Open Line, 1995 August/October   |
| Box 57, Folder 4                             | Open Minds: Kentucky Mental Health Customers Express Themselves, [1994]                              |
| Box 57, Folder 5                             | Opportunity Park, 1992 - 1992  |
| Box 57, Folder 6                             | Orthopedic Technic. Ein Beitrag zur Geschichte des Orthopadie-Handwerks<br>Porten, Laurence, [1970s] |
| Box 57, Folder 7                             | Orthopedic Technic in Germany and America Porten, Laurence, [1970s]                                  |
| Box 57, Folder 8                             | Osers. Winter 1993, 1993   |
| Box 57, Folder 8                             | Osers. Winter-Spring 1994, 1994 - 1994   |
| Box 57, Folder 9                             | Outdated Practioner Views About Family Culpability and Severe Mental Disorders, 1998 - 1998          |
| Box 57, Folder 10                            | Outdoor Education for Children with Handicapping Conditions, 1976 - 1977                             |
| Box 57, Folder 11                            | Paraplegia News, Paralyzed Veterans of America, 1983 August  |
| Box 57, Folder 12                            | Paraplegia News, Paralyzed Veterans of America, 1997 April, 1984 May, 2000 November, 1986 March      |
| Box 57, Folder 13                            | Parent Handbook. Alexandria City Public Schools, 1978 November                                       |
| Box 57, Folder 14                            | Parenting With a Disability, 1999 Autumn, 2002 January-February                                      |
| Box 57, Folder 15                            | Participation in Disability Activities & Events, 1992 - 1992   |
| Box 58, Folder 1                             | Pastoral Statement of the US Catholic Bishops on Handicapped People, 1988 - 1988                     |
| Box 58, Folder 2                             | Patient and Community Services Program. Muscular Dystrophy Associations of America, 1973 - 1973      |
| Box 58, Folder 3                             | Pennsylvania History Coalition Honoring People with Disability, 2015 - 2015                          |
| Box 58, Folder 4                             | Peer Helper Training Manual, 1985 - 1985   |

| Box 58, Folder 5  | People With Disabilities, 1998 - 1998   |
|-------------------|---|
| Box 58, Folder 6  | Performance: Disabled Americans: A History, 1976 - 1977   |
| Box 58, Folder 7  | Physical Handicap and Disability. Spencer, William and Mitchell, Maureen, 1971 - 1971                                       |
| Box 58, Folder 7  | The Physiognomy of Mental Diseases. Morison, Alexander, [1843]  |
| Box 58, Folder 8  | Physiologic Concepts of Immobilization. Spencer, William, [1964]  |
| Box 58, Folder 9  | Planning and Organizing a Sheltered Workshop for Mentally Retarded Persons, 1976 - 1976                                     |
| Box 58, Folder 10 | Paraplegia News, 1995 - 1997, 2000 - 2000   |
| Box 58, Folder 11 | The President's Committee on Employment of the Handicapped Newsletter, 1979 - 1982  |
| Box 58, Folder 12 | The Prevalence of Mental Retardation. Association of Retarded Citizens, 1982 - 1982   |
| Box 58, Folder 13 | Principles for Biopsychosocial Rehabilitation, undated  |
| Box 58, Folder 14 | The Problem of Mental Retardation, [1969]   |
| Box 58, Folder 15 | Programmed Examination Formats for Medical Rehabilitation. Granger, C.V. and Delabarre, E.M., [1973?]                       |
| Box 58, Folder 16 | Promises To Keep: A Decade of Federal Enforcement of the Americans with Disabilities Act, 2000 - 2000                       |
| Box 59, Folder 1  | The Public Garden. Gardens and the ADA, 1993 July   |
| Box 59, Folder 2  | Rainbows, 1979 March/April  |
| Box 59, Folder 3  | Reaching Across II: Maintaining Our Roots/The Challenge of Growth, 1994 - 1994  |
| Box 59, Folder 4  | Ready Reference Guide: Resources for Disabled People, 1977 - 1977   |
| Box 59, Folder 5  | Reduce Your Risk of Heart Attack, 1969 - 1969   |
| Box 59, Folder 6  | Regulations for Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 1979 - 1979 |
| Box 59, Folder 7  | Rehabilitation Engineering: A Plan for Continued Progress, 1978 - 1978  |
| Box 59, Folder 8  | Rehabilitation Therapists in the Veterans Administration, 1975 - 1975   |
|                   |   |

| Box 82, Folder 20       | Resourceful Woman: Women with Disabilities Striving Toward Health and Self Determination, 1997 Winter                    |
|-------------------------|--|
| Box 59, Folder 9        | A Resource Guide to Habilitative Techniques and Aids for Cerebral Palsied Persons of All Ages, undated                   |
| Box 59, Folder 10       | The Right to Live in the World: The Disabled in the Law of Torts. TenBroek, Jacobus, 1966 - 1966                         |
| Box 59, Folder 11       | SAINT: Special Individual Needs Technology, 1992 November/December   |
| Box 59, Folder 12       | Separate But Equal? Reasonable Accommodation in the Information Age. Light, Jennifer, 2001 - 2001                        |
| Box 59, Folder 13       | Shining A Light in Pine: Celebrating Dyslexic Artists, 2006 - 2006   |
| Box 59, Folder<br>14-15 | Smithsonian Institution, 1976 - 1976, 1981 - 1987, 1996 - 1996, undated  |
| Map-folder 1            | Smithsonian Institution Celebrates the International Year of Disabled Persons, 1981 - 1981<br>1 Poster (18 in x 23 in)   |
| Box 60, Folder 1        | S.N.A.P.O. Salutes, 1979 - 1979  |
| Box 60, Folder 2        | Some Questions and Answers on Occupational Therapy. Greenler, Mrs. Robert, 1956 - 1956                                   |
| Box 60, Folder 3        | Speaking for Ourselves, 1984 - 1984, undated   |
| Box 60, Folder 4        | Special Report: Schizophrenia 1980, 1980 - 1980  |
| Box 60, Folder 5        | Speech Technology, 1998 June/July, 1998 January/February   |
| Box 60, Folder 6        | Spinal Network, 1990   |
| Box 60, Folder 7        | Sports 'N Spokes: The Magazine for Wheelchair Sports and Recreation, 1983 September/October                              |
| Box 60, Folder 8        | Sports 'N Spokes: The Magazine for Wheelchair Sports and Recreation, 1992<br>January/February, 1998 March, 1997 May/June |
| Box 60, Folder 9        | Spotlight on the U.N. Decade of Disabled Persons, 1987 - 1987  |
| Box 60, Folder 10       | The Squeaky Wheel. National Paraplegia Foundation, 1975 May/June   |
| Box 60, Folder 11       | State of California Department of Health: Pacific State Hospital: Rules and Regulations, 1975 - 1975                     |

| Box 60, Folder 12 | Steps to Independence for People with Learning Disabilities. Brown, Dale, 1980 - 1980  |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 60, Folder 13 | Talking Books & Cerebral Palsy, 1973   |
| Box 60, Folder 14 | Talking Books & Muscular Dystrophy, 1971 - 1971  |
| Box 60, Folder 15 | Teaching the Moderately and Severely Handicapped: Curriculum Objectives, Strategies, and Activities, Volume 1. Bender, Michael and Valletutti, Peter J., 1976 - 1976                   |
| Box 60, Folder 16 | Teaching the Moderately and Severely Handicapped: Curriculum Objectives, Strategies, and Activities, Vol II. Bender, Michael, Valletuttie Peter J. and Bender, Rosemary, 1976 - 1976   |
| Box 61, Folder 1  | Teaching the Moderately and Severely Handicapped: Curriculum Objectives, Strategies, and Activities, Vol. III. Bender, Michael, Valletutti, Peter J. and Bender, Rosemary, 1976 - 1976 |
| Box 61, Folder 2  | Telecommunications Services for Special Needs, 1981  |
| Box 61, Folder 3  | Texas Scottish Rite Hospital for Children, 2004 - 2004   |
| Box 61, Folder 4  | Toomeyville Jr Gazette/Toomey J Gazette/Rehabilitation Gazette, 1959 - 1971  |
| Box 61, Folder 6  | UCPA News. United Cerebral Palsy Associations, Inc., 1984 October/<br>December, 1985 January/March   |
| Box 82, Folder 21 | UC People. United Cerebral Palsy Associations, Inc., 1984-06 - 1984-07   |
| Box 61, Folder 7  | UCP Review. United Cerebral Palsy Associations, Inc., 1986 - 1986  |
| Box 61, Folder 8  | Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards, 1988 - 1988   |
| Box 61, Folder 9  | The United States Welcomes Handicapped Visitors, 1985 - 1985   |
| Box 61, Folder 10 | University of Alabama at Birmingham Board of Trustees, et al., v. Patricia Garrett, et al., 2000 - 2000  |
| Box 61, Folder 11 | Unrestricted Travel: A New World of Opportunities for Tourists with Disabilities, 1998 - 1998  |
| Box 82, Folder 22 | Up Front: The Newspaper for Handicapped and Disabled Persons, 1982-04 - 1982-04  |
| Box 61, Folder 12 | The Very Special Arts State Program Bulletin. Fall 1996, 1996  |
| Box 61, Folder 13 | Violence Against Disabled Women. Waxman, Barbara Faye and Wolfe, Leslie R., 1999 - 1999  |
|                   |  |

| Box 62, Folder 1    | Washington, D.C., The News Media and Disability Issues, 1989 - 1989   |
|---------------------|---|
| Box 62, Folder 2    | Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority, 2000 - 2000, 1999 - 1999, undated   |
| Box 62, Folder 3    | WE Magazine, 2000 July/August, 1999 July/August, 1999 March/April, 1997 August  |
| Box 62, Folder 4    | WEMEDIA, 2001 June/July, 2000 November/December, 2000 September/<br>October   |
| Box 62, Folder 5    | What You Should Know About Cerebral Palsy, 1977 - 1977  |
| Box 62, Folder 6    | Window on Wellness, 1999  |
| Box 62, Folder 7    | Wings: For, By and About PHUMPS. Winter 1996, 1996  |
| Box 62, Folder 8    | Women and Girls with Disabilities: Defining the Issues: An Overview. Fiduccia, Barbara Waxman and Wolfe, Leslie R., 1999 - 1999 |
| Box 82, Folder 23   | Women look at Psychiatry. Madness Newtork News, 1976 - 1976   |
| Box 62, Folder 9-11 | Worklife, 1988 - 1990   |
| Box 62, Folder 12   | World Programme of Action Concerning Disabled Persons, 1983 - 1983  |
| Box 62, Folder 13   | You & Multiple Sclerosis: A Pamphlet for Patients, 1971 - 1971  |
| Box 62, Folder 14   | Your Rights as Parents of a Handicapped Child, 1969 - 1969  |
| Box 62, Folder 15   | Youth as a Citizen Advocate: Book IV. National Association for Retarded Citizens, 1974 - 1974                                   |
| Box 63, Folder 1    | General, 1965 - 1965, 1971 - 1985   |
| Box 63, Folder 2    | General, 1986 - 1989  |
| Box 63, Folder 3    | General, 1990 - 1991  |
| Box 63, Folder 4    | General, 1992 - 1992  |
| Box 63, Folder 5    | General, 1993 - 1996  |
| Box 63, Folder 6    | General, 1997 - 1998  |
| Box 63, Folder 7    | General, 1999 - 2000  |
| Box 63, Folder 8    | General, 2002 - 2013  |
|                     |   |

| Box 63, Folder 9  | General, undated |
|-------------------|------------------|
| Box 63, Folder 10 | General, undated |
| Box 63, Folder 11 | General, undated |
| Box 63, Folder 12 | General, undated |
| Box 63, Folder 13 | General, undated |

# Series 14: Trade Literature, 1971-2013

Scope and Contains catalogs and promotional material from associations, manufacturers, publishers, contents: vendors, and stores. Material is arranged alphabetically.

| Box 64, Folder 1                       | Aa-Al, 1992 - 1998, undated   |
|--|---|
| Box 64, Folder 2                       | Am-Ap, 1972 - 1997, undated   |
| Box 64, Folder 3                       | Ar-Au, 1990 - 1992, undated   |
| Box 64, Folder 4                       | BI-Co, 1982 - 2001, undated   |
| Box 64, Folder 5                       | Cr-Do, 2013 - 2013, 1987 - 2000   |
| Box 64, Folder 6                       | Ea-Gw, 1978 - 1999, undated   |
| Box 65, Folder 1                       | H, 1970 - 1997, undated   |
| Box 65, Folder 2                       | I, 1995 - 1996, 1990 - 1991, 2002 - 2002, undated   |
| Box 65, Folder 3                       | J, 1996 - 1997, undated   |
| Box 65, Folder 4-5                     | Kurzweil, 1980 - 1980, 1979 - 1979, undated   |
| Box 65, Folder 6                       | L, 1988 - 1988, 1996 - 2000, 1982 - 1982, undated   |
| Box 65, Folder 7                       | M, 1986 - 1986, 1999 - 1999, 1983 - 1983, undated   |
| Box 66, Folder 1                       | N, 1991 - 1992, undated   |
| Box 82, Folder 24;<br>Box 66, Folder 2 | P, 1971 - 1971, 2001 - 2002, 1996 - 1996, 2006 - 2006, 1998 - 1999, 1973 - 1973, 1990 - 1990, undated |
| Box 84, Folder 21                      | Preston, 1971 - 1971  |
| Box 66, Folder 3                       | R, 1982 - 1982, 1986 - 1986, 1994 - 1995, 1971 - 1971, undated  |
| Box 66, Folder 4                       | S, 1990 - 1990, 1992 - 1992, 1997 - 2000, undated   |
| Box 66, Folder 5                       | Ta-Te, 1976 - 1977, 1989 - 1989, 1991 - 1991, 1993 - 1993, 1999 - 1999                                |
| Box 66, Folder 6                       | Tj-Tu, 1988 - 1990, 1998 - 1998, undated  |
| Box 67, Folder 1                       | V, W, Z, 1978 - 1978, 1980 - 1980, undated  |
|  |   |

# Series 15: Newspaper Clippings, 1973 - 2000

Scope and Includes clippings from newspapers and magazines. Material is arranged chronologically Contents:

| Box 67, Folder 2  | Newspaper Clippings, 1973 - 1978               |
|-------------------|--|
| Box 67, Folder 3  | Newspaper Clippings, 1979 - 1980               |
| Box 67, Folder 4  | Newspaper Clippings, 1981 - 1981               |
| Box 67, Folder 5  | Newspaper Clippings, 1982 - 1982               |
| Box 67, Folder 6  | Newspaper Clippings, 1983 - 1983               |
| Box 67, Folder 7  | Newspaper Clippings, 1984 - 1984               |
| Box 67, Folder 8  | Newspaper Clippings, 1985 - 1985               |
| Box 67, Folder 9  | Newspaper Clippings, 1986 - 1986               |
| Box 67, Folder 10 | Newspaper Clippings, 1987 - 1987               |
| Box 67, Folder 11 | Newspaper Clippings, 1988 - 1988               |
| Box 67, Folder 12 | Newspaper Clippings, 1989 - 1989               |
| Box 67, Folder 13 | Newspaper Clippings, 1990 - 1991               |
| Box 67, Folder 14 | Newspaper Clippings, 1992 January-1992 July    |
| Box 67, Folder 15 | Newspaper Clippings, 1992 August-1992 December |
| Box 68, Folder 1  | Newspaper Clippings, 1993 - 1993               |
| Box 68, Folder 2  | Newspaper Clippings, 1994 - 1994               |
| Box 68, Folder 3  | Newspaper Clippings, 1995 - 1995               |
| Box 68, Folder 4  | Newspaper Clippings, 1996 - 1996               |
| Box 68, Folder 5  | Newspaper Clippings, 1997 - 1997               |
| Box 68, Folder 6  | Newspaper Clippings, 1998 - 2000               |
| Box 68, Folder 7  | Newspaper Clippings, undated                   |
|                   |  |

### Series 16: Ephemera, 1866 - 2011, undated

Scope and Contents:

Contains an 1866 New York "City Relief to the Blind" application that was completed for Jeremiah Fitzgerald, baseball cards of professional players who had disabilities, and a Braille book mark. Also includes pins, stickers, an Emergency Readiness Wheel for People with Disabilities, and other ephemeral items.

Box 82, Folder Ephemera, 1971 - 1971, 1918 - 1919, 1993 - 1993, 1984 - 1984, 2011 - 2011,

25-27; 2000 - 2000, 1866 - 1866, 1916 - 1916, undated

Box 68, Folder 8

# Series 17: Audio Visual Materials, 1979 - 2005

Scope and Contains videocassettes and DVDs (including some television programs) relating to blindness, universal design, the history of disability, Justin Dart, and more.

| Contents: blinanes          | s, universal design, the history of disability, Justin Dart, and more.   |
|-----------------------------|--|
| Box 69, Item<br>OV1319-0001 | Fashion Models with Disabilities. KARE-TV, 1990 - 1990 1 Videocassettes (VHS)  |
| Box 69, Item<br>OV1319-0002 | Enable: People with Disabilities and Computers: With the Flying Karamazov Brothers. Microsoft Corporation, 1999 - 1999  1 Videocassettes (VHS) |
| Box 69, Item<br>OV1319-0003 | Right to Risk: A 15 Day Journey Through Arizona's Grand Canyon. Ryan, John and Ryan, Jo, 2005 - 2005 1 Electronic discs (DVD)                  |
| Box 69, Item<br>OV1319-0004 | Each Life Has Promise: The Story of Albany ARC, 1998 - 1998<br>1 Videocassettes (VHS)  |
| Box 69, Item<br>OV1319-0005 | Open for Business: The Disability Rights & Education Fund. Ward, Phyllis, undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS)                                       |
| Box 70, Item<br>OV1319-0006 | Self Advocacy: Freedom, Equality, and Justice For All. Advocating Change Together, 1996 - 1996 1 Videocassettes (VHS)                          |
| Box 69, Item<br>OV1319-0007 | A House For Someone Like Me. Lifchez, Raymond, 1986 - 1986<br>1 Videocassettes (VHS)   |
| Box 70, Item<br>OV1319-0008 | Synthesis. Barrier Free Environments, Inc., 1979 - 1979<br>1 Videocassettes (VHS)  |
| Box 70, Item<br>OV1319-0009 | The Ollie Webb Story. The Ollie Webb Center, undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS)  |
| Box 70, Item<br>OV1319-0010 | My Country. Ward & Associates, undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS)  |
| Box 70, Item<br>OV1319-0011 | Fit: Episodes in the History of the Body and Beyond Affliction. Straight Ahead Pictures, undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS)                        |
| Box 70, Item<br>OV1319-0012 | The Scary Lewis Yell-A-Thon! The Mickee Faust Alternative Performance Club, Inc., 2004 - 2004  |

### 1 Videocassettes (VHS)

|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|